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SUPERIOR COURT FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Civil Division

DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA

Department of Insurance, Securities

and Banking,
Civil Action No.: 2012 CA 008227 2
Judge: Melvin R. Wright

Petitioner, Calendar No.: 15

Next Scheduled Event: Status Hearing

V. April 1, 2014, at 9:30 a.m.

D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC,,

Respondent.

SPECIAL DEPUTY TO THE REHABILITATOR’S ELEVENTH STATUS REPORT

Daniel L. Watkins, as Special Deputy to the Rehabilitator of D.C. Chartered Health Plan,
Inc. in Rehabilitation (“Chartered”), files this Eleventh Status Report.

1. Update From Tenth Status Report. On January 24, 2014, the Special Deputy filed his

Tenth Status Report with the Court. The following information provides an update to the
Tenth Status Report.
(a) Pending Legal Matters.

i.  The Court previously granted the Rehabilitator’s request, made in the Eighth
Status Report, that an order be entered permitting the District of Columbia
Department of Health Care Finance (“DHCF”) to deposit certain funds into the
Court Registry for the benefit of Chartered’s providers to facilitate equitable pro
rata distribution of Part II settlement payments pursuant to the Court-approved
Plan of Reorganization. As outlined in paragraph 2(b) below, the Rehabilitator is
now ready to move forward with DHCF to begin the Court Registry process,

having quantified the remaining amounts owed providers not yet paid a pro rata
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(52.42%) Part II share of approved claim amounts through the now-completed
grant program.

ii.  Chartered’s consolidated brief opposing all three of DCHSI’s appeals was filed in
the D.C. Court of Appeals on March 7, 2014. DCHSI’s consolidated reply brief
in support of its appeals (which concern the approval of the Asset Purchase
Agreement, the denial of a stay of the Asset Purchase Agreement, and approval of
the DHCF settlement) currently is due on or about April 2, 2014.

(b) Parent Company and Related Party Issues.

1. The parties in D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc. v. Jeffrey E. Thompson and D.C.
Healthcare Systems, Inc., Civil Action No. 2013 CA 003752 B (D.C. Super. Ct.)
continue to await rulings on Chartered’s motion for partial summary judgment
and on the defendants’ motion to dismiss three counts in the Rehabilitator’s
complaint in that action.

ii.  Asreported in the Tenth Status Report, the Rehabilitator is working with tax
professionals and continuing the process of seeking information necessary to
determine whether Chartered has any outstanding federal income tax obligations.
As a general matter, DCHSI is required to file a consolidated federal income tax
return with the Internal Revenue Service on behalf of the consolidated group,
which includes Chartered. No additional Class 3 payments to providers beyond
the 83.87% pro rata share payments will be proposed by the Rehabilitator for the
Court’s consideration pending the completion of the Rehabilitator’s review of

Chartered’s federal income tax matters.
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(c) Financial Matters.

1.

11.

1il.

dms.us.537901.79

The auditing firm of Brown Smith Wallace completed its audit of Chartered’s
2013 financials through April 30, 2013 (when Chartered’s Medicaid contract with
DHCEF ended). A copy of the report is attached as Exhibit 1.

On March 21, 2014, Chartered submitted to the District of Columbia Department
of Insurance, Securities and Banking the unaudited 2013 financial statement
through December 31, 2013, attached hereto as Exhibit 2. Chartered’s year-end
balance sheet shows assets of $10 million in cash and liabilities of $21.1 million
which include $10.8 million of unpaid healthcare provider claims. A net
underwriting loss of $7.6 million was recorded in 2013. The statement reflects
the impacts of writing off reserves and allowances accrued in previous years and a
$12.2 million non-operating expense associated with the seizure of investments
which served as collateral for a loan between DCHSI and Cardinal Bank. The
statement also reflects $17.7 million of administrative expenses.

On January 29, 2014, the Rehabilitator made a court-approved premium payment
of approximately $184,000 to secure physician/nurse professional liability tail
insurance coverage. The Rehabilitator intends to make a premium payment of
approximately $30,000 to secure an extension (tail) for a different policy with
directors and officers (“D&0O”), fiduciary and employment practices liability
(“EPL”) insurance coverages. The proposed payment is included in the Ninth
Submission of Fees and Expenses referred to in paragraph 3(b) below. The
Special Deputy continues to discuss with Chartered’s insurers available coverage
for a pending claim and address various other insurance-related issues as they

arise.



2. Carrying Out the Plan of Reorganization and Payment of Chartered’s Liabilities.

(a) Proofs of Claim Process.

1.

1l

The 64 proofs of claim now total approximately $14 million, with a few
unquantified claims including one for indemnification from Jeff Thompson. The
Rehabilitator will resolve both the amount and the priority class of those proofs of
claim according to the process detailed below in paragraph 2(a)(ii).

The Special Deputy has been reviewing each proof of claim, both as to amount
and priority class. As that review is completed, the Special Deputy will send to
each claimant a Notice of Determination, in substantially the form attached hereto
as Exhibit 3, as modified for each claimant’s amount, priority class and reasons
for any positions taken by the Special Deputy. That Notice of Determination will
identify whether the claim has been approved or denied, in whole or in part, and
give the claimant 60 days to file objections with the Special Deputy regarding the
Determination. Following generally the provisions of D.C. Official Code

§ 31-1337 for disputed claims, if a claimant does file objections, and the Special
Deputy does not alter his Determination, then the Special Deputy will so notify
the Court and ask that the matter be heard by the Court or a court-appointed

referee at a time and in a manner convenient for the Court.

(b) Provider Claims and Payments.

1.

dms.us.537901.79

As previously reported, Chartered has paid healthcare providers $18 million for
Part I payments under the DHCF Settlement Agreement. DHCF has distributed
approximately $28 million of the $30 million DHCF Settlement Agreement
Part II payments through its grant program. (Together, the Part I and Part II

payments for each approved provider claim constitute the 83.87% pro rata share
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ii.

iil.

mentioned herein.) As of March 24, 2014, the status of unpaid providers under

DHCEF’s Part Il payment grant program was approximately $2.1 million:

Provider Group # of Providers Amount
Providers with no grant application 467 $760,000
Providers that submitted incomplete grant 109 $1,050,000
applications

Providers with approved applications but no 20 $290,000
signed Notice of Grant Award / release

forms

Total 596 $2,100,000

The DHCF grant application deadline was October 31, 2013, and no grant awards
were approved for payment through DHCF after January 17, 2014.

Chartered and DHCF have made their Part I and Part II settlement payments to
Beacon and DentaQuest, for services of various behavioral health and dental
providers. Both have now distributed those payments to their providers.
Chartered has also paid with estate assets 83.87% of the 1.) $8.4 million
settlement with MedStar; and, 2.) approximately $1.1 million in claim appeals

approved through December 2013.

(c) Next Steps. As previously reported, the Rehabilitator and the DHCF discussed the most

expeditious way to get all providers paid (both grant applicants who did not complete the

process and non-applicants) for their pro rata share of the Part II settlement, and agreed

on use of the Court Registry as approved by the Court on October 17, 2013 and as

described in the Ninth and Tenth Status Reports. DHCF and the Colbent Corporation

(which has been coordinating and documenting the settlement payment process) are now

finalizing the exact amount of the $30 million Part II settlement which remains to be

distributed to providers who have not yet received a Part II payment. (As noted above,

the difference as of March 24, 2014, is approximately $2.1 million.) DHCF will transfer

the exact unpaid amounts to the Court Registry, and Chartered will make application to

dms.us.537901.79
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the Court to transfer the funds to Chartered for distribution by Colbent to the providers
yet to receive a Part II 52.42% distribution on their claims.

(d) Chartered has continued to determine claim appeals which required submission and
review of clinical records. A petition for approval of payment of claim appeals approved
by the Special Deputy in the amount of $132,757 is being submitted to the Court along
with the Ninth Submission of Fees and Expenses referred to in paragraph 3(b) below.

3. Rehabilitation Expenses.

(a) The Court has approved all of the Rehabilitator’s petitions for approval of Submissions of
Fees and Expenses, through the Eighth Submission.

(b) On March 26, 2014, Chartered filed a Notice of Filing by the Special Deputy to the
Rehabilitator of the Ninth Submission of Fee and Expense Statements for /n Camera
Review and Petition for Approval of Payment. The Submission includes a request for
approval of a premium payment for D&O, fiduciary and EPL tail insurance coverage, as
described in paragraph 1(c)(ii1) above. Exhibit 4 hereto is a spreadsheet showing the
Class 1 fees and expenses in the Ninth Fee Submission.

4. Chartered Assets. Chartered currently has cash assets of approximately $9.254 million,

with approximately $183,000 in outstanding Class 1 administrative fees and expenses
pending Court approval for payment. Class 1 administrative fees and expenses are declining
as anticipated and for the reasons described in the Ninth and Tenth Status Reports.

Respectfully submitted,

/s/ Daniel L.. Watkins

DANIEL L. WATKINS

Special Deputy to the Rehabilitator for
D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc.

dms.us.537901.79
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Independent Auditor's Report

Commissioner as Rehabilitator
D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc. in Receivership
Woashington, D.C.

A MEASURABLE DIFFERENCE™

Report on the Statutory Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying statutory financial statements of D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc. in
Receivership (“Chartered”), a wholly owned subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc. (“DCHSI” or
the “Parent”), which comprise the balance sheets as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, and the
related statutory statements of operations, capital and deficit, and cash flows for the period from January 1,
2013 through April 30, 2013, and the year ended December 31, 2012, and the related notes to the statutory
financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Statutory Financial Statements

As described more fully in Note 2 to the statutory financial statements, management and the Commissioner
as Rehabilitator are responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these statutory financial statements
in accordance with accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the Department of Insurance, Securities
and Banking of the District of Columbia (the “DISB”), which practices differ materially from accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of statutory financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these statutory financial statements based on our andits. Except
as discussed below, we conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the statutory financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
statutory financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the statutory financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers intemal control relevant to Chartered’s
preparation and fair presentation of the statutory financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
Chartered’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made
by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the statutory financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

MEMBER AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS AND AN INDEPENDENT FIRM
ASSOCIATED WITH THE NORTH AMERICAN REGION OF MOORE STEPHENS INTERNATIONAL LIMITED
KNOWN INTERNATIONALLY AS MOORE STEPHENS BROWN SMITH WALLACE, LLC



Basis for Qualified Opinion

We were unable to obtain a discussion or evaluation from all of Chartered’s outside legal counsel of
pending or threatened litigation described in Note 8(b) to the statutory financial statements. We were,
however, able to obtain information from Faegre Baker Daniels LLP which has been identified by the
Special Deputy Rehabilitator as having oversight of all litigation and legal matters for Chartered.

As discussed in Note 5 to the statutory financial statements, Chartered recognized a change in accounting
principle to account for Chartered’s contract with the Department of Health Care Finance for the District
of Columbia as a retrospectively rated contract. Management has recorded a retrospective premium
receivable of $32 million as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, based on their best estimate of
collectability. Subsequent to April 30, 2013, Chartered was able to settle this claim for $48 million. See
Note 18 to the statutory financial statements for further information on this settlement.

It is our understanding that DCHSI has not filed consolidated Federal Income Tax returns that include
Chartered for any periods subsequent to April 30, 2010, DCHSI’s fiscal year end.

We were unable to rely on opening balances as of January 1, 2012, which limits our ability to fully test
the activities of Chartered during 2012.

Because of the significance of the matters discussed in the preceding paragraphs, the scope of our work
was not sufficient to enable us to express, an unqualified opinion on the financial position, results of
operations, changes in capital and surplus and cash flows for the period from January 1, 2013 through
April 30, 2013, and the year ended December 31, 2012.

Qualified Opinion

In our opinion, except for the possible effects of the matters discussed in the Basis for Qualified Opinion
section, the statutory financial statements referred to in the first paragraph present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Chartered as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, and the results
of its operations and its cash flows for the period from January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013, and the year
ended December 31, 2012, in accordance with the basis of accounting described in Note 2 to the statutory
financial statements.

Emphasis-of-matter - Receivership Proceedings and Subsequent Events

As discussed in Note 1 and Note 4 to the statutory financial statements, on October 19, 2012, Chartered
was placed into Rehabilitation by the Superior Court for the District of Columbia and effective April 30,
2013, substantially all of the entity’s operations were sold in an Asset Purchase Agreement.

As further discussed in Note 18 to the statutory financial statements, Chartered has experienced
significant events subsequent to April 30, 2013.

The statutory financial statements referred to in the first paragraph do not include any adjustments that
might result from the outcome of the receivership process or Type II subsequent events discussed in Note
18.



Basis of Accounting

We draw attention to Note 2 of the statutory financial statements, which describes the basis of accounting. As
described in Note 2 to the statutory financial statements, the statutory financial statements are prepared in
conformity with the accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the DISB, which is a basis of accounting
other than the accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, to meet the
requirements of the DISB. Our opinion is not modified with respect to this matter.

Supplemental Information

Our audits were conducted for the purpose of forming an opinion on the statutory financial statements
taken as a whole. The accompanying Supplemental Summary Investment Schedule and Investment Risk
Interrogatories (collectively referred to as “Supplemental Schedules™) of Chartered as of April 30, 2013
are presented for purpose of additional analysis and are not a required part of the statutory financial
statements. Such information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the statutory financial statements.
The information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the statutory
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such
information directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the statutory financial
statements or to the statutory financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our opinion,
the information is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the statutory financial statements as a
whole.

Restriction on Use

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Commissioner as Rehabilitator and
management of D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc. in Receivership and for filing with the Department of
Insurance, Securities and Banking of the District of Columbia and should not be used for any other

Brovi St Weheo 2.

St. Louis, Missouri
January 28, 2014



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and
Capital and Deficit

April 30, 2013
and December 31, 2012

(See Independent Auditor's Report)

2013 2012
ADMITTED ASSETS
Cash and Invested Assets
Bonds, at cost which approximates fair value 3 632,001 $ 13,479,363
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments 17,723,544 4,821,623
Total Cash and Invested Assets (See Note 19) 18,355,545 18,300,986
Accrued investment income 157,095 136,849
Uncollected premiums 3,662,571 5,164,863
Accrued retrospective premiums (See Notes 5 and 18) 32,000,000 32,000,000
Reinsurance recoverable 101,739 351,586
TOTAL ADMITTED ASSETS $ 54,276,950 $ 55,954,284
LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND DEFICIT
Current Liabilities
Claims unpaid (See Note 18) $ 67,105802 $ 47,889,416
Unpaid claims adjustment expenses 1,275,722 1,275,722
Premium deficiency reserve - 5,000,000
Other liabilities and accrued expenses 12,232,615 11,546,313
Total Current Liabilities 80,614,139 65,711,451
Capital and Deficit
Class A common stock - $0.10 par value, 1,000 shares
authorized, issued and outstanding 100 100
Gross paid-in and contributed surplus 4,690,419 4,690,419
Unassigned deficit (31,027,708) (14,447,686)
Total Capital and Deficit (26,337,189) (9,757,167)
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND CAPITAL AND DEFICIT $ 54,276,950 $ 55,954,284

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statutory financial statements.



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Statutory Statements of Operations

For the Period from January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013

and the Year Ended December 31, 2012
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

UNDERWRITING INCOME
Net premium income

Total Underwriting Income

UNDERWRITING EXPENSES
Claims incurred, net of reinsurance
Claims adjustment expenses
General administrative expenses

Total Underwriting Expenses
Net Underwriting Loss

Premium deficiency expense (See Note 2(h))

Net investment income

Realized loss on notes receivable

Allowance on accrued retrospective premiums
Related-party loss (See Notes 8(c) and 13)

Other income (expenses)

Proceeds on sale to AmeriHealth D.C. (See Note 1)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets

Net loss before federal taxes
Federal income tax expense

NET LOSS

Four Months
Ended Year Ended
April 30, 2013 2012
S 117,530,006 $ 398,256,303
117,530,006 398,256,303
110,677,873 359,550,135
9,572,499 13,369,721
12,249,453 34,321,277
132,499,825 407,241,133
(14,969,819) (8,984,830)
5,000,000 (5,000,000)
52,641 268,434
- (188,599)
- (6,000,000)
(12,200,294) (8,427)
176,996 (250,333)
5,000,000 -
(589,913) -
(17,530,389) (20,163,755)
S (17,530,389) $ (20,163,755)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statutory financial statements.



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Statutory Statements of Capital and Deficit

For the Period from January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013
and the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(See Independent Auditor's Report)

Unassigned
Common Additional Surplus
Stock Paid in Surplus (Deficit) Total
Balance at December 31,2011 $ 100 $§ 4,690,419 § 1,258,926 § 5,949,445
Net loss - - (20,163,755) (20,163,755)
Change in nonadmitted assets - - 4,457,143 4,457,143
Balance at December 31, 2012 100 4,690,419 (14,447,686) (9,757,167)
Net loss - - (17,530,389) (17,530,389)
Change in nonadmitted assets - - 950,367 950,367
Balance at April 30, 2013 $ 100 § 4,690,419 $ (31,027,708) § (26,337,189)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statutory financial statements.



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Statutory Statements of Cash Flows

For the Period from January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013
and the Year Ended December 31, 2012

(See Independent Auditor's Report)

Four Months
Ended Year Ended
April 30, 2013 2012
Cash flows from operating activities:

Premiums collected, net of reinsurance $ 114,032,298 § 391,422,122

Benefit payments (91,211,641) (357,310,956)

General and administrative expenses paid (11,020,402) (49,992,662)

Net investment income 32,392 254,270
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities 11,832,647 (15,627,226)

Cash flows from investing activities:

Proceeds from investments 1,147,068 5,202,544

Costs of investments acquired (500,000) (3,642,667)
Net cash provided by investing activities 647,068 1,559,877

Cash flows from financing activities:

Other cash provided, net 422,206 1,913,654
Net cash provided by financing activities 422,206 1,913,654
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH,

CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM
INVESTMENTS 12,901,921 (12,153,695)
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
January 1, respectively 4,821,623 16,975,318
Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments
April 30 and December 31, respectively S 17,723,544 §$ 4,821,623

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statutory financial statements.



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements
April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(0))

@

Description of Business

D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc. in Receivership (“Chartered”) is a Medicaid Health Maintenance
Organization (“HMO”) and was established on December 31, 1986, under the laws of the District
of Columbia (“District”). Chartered is owned by D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc. (“DCHSI”). DCHSI
purchased Chartered out of a bankruptcy trusteeship on May 17, 2000.

Chartered's primary purpose is to provide healthcare within a managed care framework to residents
of the District through contracts with the District’s Department of Health Care Finance (“DHCF”).
Such contracts require Chartered to provide health care services to the residents of the District who
qualify under the Medicaid or Alliance programs operated by the District. Alliance enrollees are
those residents not eligible for the federally-funded Medicaid program, but whose incomes fall
below 200% of the federally-determined poverty level. At the end of 2012, Chartered served
approximately 102,000 members enrolled in the Medicaid program and approximately 8,000
members enrolled in the Alliance program. Substantially all of Chartered's revenue for the period
from January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013 and 2012 was earned from its Medicaid and Alliance
contracts with the DHCF.

On October 19, 2012, Chartered was placed into court-supervised rehabilitation with the consent of
Chartered’s Board of Directors and its owner. The Commissioner of the Department of Insurance,
Securities and Banking of the District of Columbia (“DISB”) was appointed Rehabilitator.
Chartered entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement on February 8, 2013, with AmeriHealth
District of Columbia, Inc. for the sale of substantially all of Chartered’s operating assets and
transfer of various contractual agreements. The sale closed on April 30, 2013, and at that time all of
Chartered’s Medicaid and Alliance enrollees were transferred to AmeriHealth District of Columbia,
Inc.

Chartered elected to not bid on the DHCF’s request for proposals for new contracts that would have
taken effect after April 30, 2013. As a consequence, Chartered ceased participation in the DHCF’s
Medicaid and Alliance programs on April 30, 2013, effectively ending all revenue producing
operations.

Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(a) Basis of Presentation

The accompanying statutory financial statements of Chartered have been prepared on the
statutory basis of accounting, in accordance with the accounting practices adopted by the
National Association of Insurance Commissioners (“NAIC”) codification project
(“Codification”) as prescribed or permitted by the DISB. The Codification was adopted by
DISB without significant modification.



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continuved
April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor’s Report)

(2) Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(Continued)

(a) Basis of Presentation (Continued)

The DISB has determined that certain of Chartered’s pledged investments may be classified as
admitted assets. They are included in “Bonds, at cost which approximates fair value” for
December 31, 2012, in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities
and Capital and Deficit. As of April 30, 2013, Chartered determined that these assets should no
longer be included as admitted assets. This determination is the result of the seizure of the
pledged assets subsequent to the date of this report. See Note 8(c) for additional information on
the disposition of the pledged assets. Chartered has no other material statutory accounting
practices that differ from those of the DISB or the Codification.

These statutory financial statements differ materially from financial statements prepared in
accordance with principles generally accepted in the United States of America (“GAAP”).

The principal differences are:

a)  Under GAAP, the recognition of deferred tax liabilities and assets for the expected future
tax consequences of events that have been included in the financial statements or tax
returns is required. Under this method, deferred tax liabilities and assets are determined
based on the difference between the financial statement and tax bases of assets and
liabilities using enacted tax rates in effect for the year in which the differences are
expected to reverse. Such adjustments are recorded in unassigned surplus for statutory

purposes.

b) Certain assets such as uncollected premiums and other receivables over 90 days past due,
prepaid expenses, provider advances, provider overpayments, pharmacy rebate
receivable, leasehold improvements, certain furniture and equipment, computer software,
and amounts due from affiliates are designated as non-admitted for statutory accounting
purposes if they fail to meet certain tests and are excluded from the Statutory Statements
of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Deficit by a direct charge to capital and
surplus. For GAAP, these amounts are carried as assets, net of a valuation allowance, if
necessary.

¢) Intangible assets, including goodwill, are non-admitted and, therefore, are not reflected in
Chartered’s Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Deficit.
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Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(Continued)

(a) Basis of Presentation (Continued)

d) Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments in the Statutory Statements of Cash

Flows represent cash balances and investments with original maturities of one year or
less. Under GAAP, the corresponding caption of cash and cash equivalents includes cash
balances and investments with original maturities of three months or less. Also, the
Statutory Statements of Cash Flows do not include classifications consistent with GAAP
and a reconciliation of net income to net cash provided by operating activities is not
provided.

(b) Bonds

(©

Bonds are comprised of certificates of deposits with original maturities greater than one year.
The certificates are held by financial institutions and are carried at cost, which approximates
fair value. Bonds totaled $632,001 and $13,479,363 as of April 30, 2013 and December 31,

2012, respectively.
Cash, Cash Equivalents and Short-term Investments

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments generally are comprised of cash, money
market accounts and certificates of deposits with original maturities of twelve months or less at
the date of purchase. The certificates are held by financial institutions and are carried at cost,
which approximates fair value. Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments were
$17,723,544 and $4,821,623 as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, respectively.

The increase in cash in comparison to the prior year is largely due to the cessation of payments
to healthcare providers as of April 19, 2013, as well as the receipt of $5,000,000 related to the
Asset Purchase Agreement with Amerihealth District of Columbia, Inc. on April 30, 3013.

(d) Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at cost and are depreciated using the straight-line method
over a period not to exceed three years. Equipment under capital leases is stated at the present
value of minimum lease payments and is amortized using the straight-line method over the term
of the lease.

10



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continued
April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(2) Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(Continued)

(¢) Premium Revenue

Chartered recognizes premiums received for members enrolled in the Medicaid and Alliance
programs as revenue in the period to which health care coverage relates. Member premiums are
paid on a fixed monthly fee per capita basis. Chartered receives additional revenue for the birth
of newborns by its enrolled members. Such revenue is recognized in the month of the birth.

Health Care Costs and Unpaid Claims Adjustment Expenses

Chartered has entered into hospital service contracts to provide the necessary inpatient and
outpatient hospital services to its enrollees. Under the contracts, Chartered pays the
participating hospitals at the fee-for-service rates in effect at the time the services were
provided to its enrollees. Chartered has also entered into agreements with network physicians
and suppliers to provide medical services and supplies to Chartered’s enrollees at agreed-upon
fee-for-service rates or at fixed fees per member per month (“capitation”).

Monthly capitation payments to primary care physicians and other health care providers are
expensed as paid. Health care costs and health care costs payable include amounts for known
services rendered and an estimate of incurred but not reported services rendered by hospitals,
physicians, and other health care providers. The estimated incurred but not reported health care
costs payable have been actuarially determined based on relevant industry data and Chartered’s
historical trends. Management believes that the methodologies employed to estimate the health
care costs payable are reasonable and that the amount accrued is appropriate.

As part of the process of estimating the cost of all claims reported but unpaid, and claims
incurred but not reported, Chartered accrued $1,275,722 at April 30, 2013 and December 31,
2012, as an estimate of the expense to administer these claims.

(g) Income Taxes

In accordance with its tax allocation agreement with DCHSI, Chartered is to be included in
consolidated federal and state income tax returns with DCHSI, using an April 30 fiscal year-
end. Deferred tax assets, deferred tax liabilities, and income tax expense or benefit associated
with Chartered have been provided for on a separate company basis. In addition, Chartered
determines its deferred income taxes on a separate company basis and remits its estimated tax
payment to DCHSI. DCHS], including Chartered, is believed by management to have filed
federal income tax returns through April 30, 2010. It is management’s understanding that tax
returns for fiscal years ended April 30, 2011, 2012 and 2013 have not been filed with the
Internal Revenue Service, as of the date of this report.
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(2) Basis of Presentation and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Practices
(Continued)

(@

(k)

(2) Income Taxes (Continued)

Income taxes are accounted for under the asset and liability method. Deferred tax assets
(“DTAs”) and liabilities (“DTLs”) are recognized for the future tax consequences attributable
to differences between the statutory financial statement carrying amounts of existing assets and
liabilities and their respective tax bases and operating loss and tax credit carryforwards. DTAs
and DTLs are measured using enacted tax rates expected to apply to taxable income in the years
in which those temporary differences are expected to be recovered or settled. The effect on
DTAs and DTLs from a change in tax rates is recognized in the period that includes the
enactment date.

Chartered has adopted SSAP No. 101 - Income Taxes, which became effective January 1, 2012.
Under SSAP No. 101, Chartered was required to recalculate its admitted net deferred tax asset
as of January 1, 2012. The impact of adoption of SSAP No. 101 resulted in no change to total
admitted assets and surplus as of January 1, 2012.

Premium Deficiency Reserve

Premium deficiency reserves and the related expense are recognized when it is probable that
expected future healthcare and maintenance costs under a group of existing contracts will
exceed anticipated future premiums and reinsurance recoveries over the remaining lives of the
contracts. The methods for making such estimates and for establishing the resulting reserves are
continually reviewed and updated, and any adjustments resulting therefrom are reflected in
current operations. Given the inherent variability of such estimates, the actual liability could
differ significantly from the amounts provided.

In consultation with Chartered’s outside actuaries, Chartered determined that it was appropriate
under statutory accounting principles to establish a premium deficiency reserve at December
31, 2012 in the amount of $5 million. Because Chartered ended its final contract with the
DHCF at April 30, 2013, it is similarly appropriate under statutory accounting principles to
eliminate the previously established premium deficiency reserve at April 30, 2013.

Use of Estimates

Management of Chartered has made a number of estimates and assumptions relating to the
reporting of admitted assets and liabilities and the disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities
at the date of the statutory financial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and
expenses during the reporting period to prepare these statutory financial statements in
conformity with statutory accounting principles. Actual results could differ from those
estimates.
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Investments

(a) Bonds

The cost, which approximates fair value, of bonds, comprised solely of certificates of deposit,
at April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, by contractual maturity is shown below.

2013 2012
Maturing in one year or less $ 632,001 $ 6,692,363
Maturing after one year through five years - 6,787,000
$ 632,001 $ 13,479,363

(b) Net Investment Income

The following table reflects net investment income by type of investment for the period from
January 1, 2013 through April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012:

2013 2012

Bonds $ 60,037 $ 239,647

Cash and cash equivalents 9,584 70,770
Other - (863)

Gross investment income 69,621 309,554

Less: investment expenses 16,980 41,120

$ 52,641 $ 268,434

Property and Equipment

At April 30, 2013, Chartered’s property and equipment was transferred to AmeriHealth District of
Columbia, Inc. in accordance with the Asset Purchase Agreement between the two parties dated
February 8, 2013. At December 31, 2012, Chartered’s property and equipment was non-admitted
based upon the requirements of SSAP No. 16R.

Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment and software, including
non-admitted assets, was $133,675 and $469,395 for the period ended April 30, 2013 and the year
ended December 31, 2012, respectively.

Retrospective Premiums — Change in Accounting Principle

During 2012, management determined that contracts in force with the DHCF were retrospectively
rated contracts in accordance with SSAP No. 66 — Retrospectively Rated Contracts. This
represented a change in accounting principle which management determined to apply as of
December 31, 2011. This represented an exception to statutory accounting principles, as the change
in accounting principle should have been applied retroactively, beginning at the date at which the

13
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(5) Retrospective Premiums — Change in Accounting Principle (Continued)

retrospective premium accrual should have commenced. This would have required the Accrued
Retrospective Premium Receivable at December 31, 2011, to be allocated between the last five
months of 2010 and the entire year of 2011. Because the amount allocable to 2010 was estimated to
be relatively small in comparison to the total Retrospective Premium, management elected to not
allocate a portion of the Retrospective Premium to 2010 and, consequently, did not restate
Chartered's 2010 statutory financial statements.

As of December 31, 2011, Chartered recorded an Accrued Retrospective Premium Receivable net
amount of $20 million for the period from August 2010 through December 31, 2011, related to the
Medicaid contract, after consideration of a $10 million allowance, based on management’s
assessment of collectability.

On April 10, 2012, Chartered filed a claim with the District’s Contract Appeals Board for
approximately $25.8 million for pharmacy losses incurred from August 1, 2010 through April 30,
2012, under the Medicaid contract, following the effective denial of the claim by the DHCF.
Chartered had requested that the District review the contract’s pharmacy rates and make a rate
adjustment for the 2010 — 2011 contract year, based on management’s contention that current rates
were actuarially unsound.

During 2012, Chartered revised this calculation based upon a report prepared by Rector &
Associates as part of a limited scope examination conducted by the DISB. Chartered calculated the
amount of retrospective premium by comparing premiums earned under the contract to total claims
paid and certain additional expenses during the period from August 1, 2010 through April 30, 2012.
Chartered then recorded an additional Accrued Retrospective Premium Receivable net amount of
$12 million for the period from January 1, 2012 through April 30, 2012, related to its Medicaid
contract, after consideration of an additional $6 million allowance as reflected in the accompanying
Statutory Statements of Operations for 2012. The gross retrospective premium represented 4.5% of
premiums earned during 2012. As of December 31, 2012, the total carrying value of the
retrospective premium receivable was $32 million, which is net of an allowance of $16 million.

On February 21, 2013, Chartered filed a claim amending and superseding its retrospective premium
claim pending before the Contract Appeal Board from April 2012. The new claim amount is
$51,287,369. Similarly, Chartered also filed a claim with DHCF on February 21, 2013, for
$9,086,929, alleging that the DHCF failed to pay actuarially sound capitation rates to Chartered for
services provided under the District’s Alliance program from July 2010 through July 2011. In
addition, Chartered filed a claim with DHCF on January 4, 2013, for $2.2 million, claiming an
equitable adjustment for dental crown coverage.
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(5) Retrospective Premiums — Change in Accounting Principle (Continued)

©

)

Chartered elected to not record additional receivable amounts at April 30, 2013, for the Alliance
and dental crown claims described above. As a result, the gross Accrued Retrospective Premium
Receivable of $48 million remained unchanged at April 30, 2013, from that recorded at December
31, 2012, as did the corresponding $16 million allowance. Amounts recorded represent
management’s estimate of the receivable considering all potential outcomes of litigation pending
before the District’s Contract Appeals Board. Resolution of this claim and ultimate collectability of
the receivable recorded as of April 30, 2013, could significantly differ from management’s
estimate. See Note 18 for further elaboration of this issue.

Risk-Based Capital

The National Association of Insurance Commissioners developed the Managed Care Organization
Risk-Based Capital Report and required all HMOs to complete the report beginning with the year
ended December 31, 1998. Risk-based capital (“RBC”) was developed as a method of measuring
the minimum amount of capital appropriate for a managed care organization to support its overall
business operations in consideration of its size and risk profile. A company's RBC target is
calculated by applying certain factors to various asset, premium and reserve items.

In May 2012, Chartered submitted a comprehensive financial plan with DISB outlining its plan for
attaining an acceptable level of RBC. Chartered subsequently failed to make satisfactory progress
in achieving the level of risk-based capital required to exit the mandatory control level status and,
with the approval of Chartered’s Board of Directors and its owner, on October 19, 2012, DISB
placed Chartered into court-supervised rehabilitation.

Chartered’s RBC ratio was approximately (65)% and 42% as of December 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. As of April 30, 2013, a RBC calculation was not performed because the calculation is
based on a 12-month period.

Minimum Net Worth and Regulatory and Contractual Requirements

As required by the District of Columbia's Health Maintenance Organization Act of 1996 (the
“Act”), Chartered entered into a Health Maintenance Organization Custodial Agreement dated
February 27, 1998. Under the laws of the Act, Chartered is also required to maintain a minimum net
worth equal to the greater of (1) $1 million; (2) the sum of all uncovered health care expenditures
for the latest three-month period ending December 31, March 31, June 30, or September 30; (3) 2%
of its annual revenues; or (4) a prescribed percentage of annual health care expenditures. According
to the Act, a HMO shall not be required to maintain a net worth in excess of $4 million. At April
30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, Chartered's statutory net deficit was $26,337,189 and $9,757,167,
respectively. At April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, Chartered was not in compliance with its
minimum statutory net worth requirements.
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(7) Minimum Net Worth and Regulatory and Contractual Requirements (Continued)

Under the terms of its Medicaid contract with the DHCF, Chartered is also required to meet certain
financial requirements. As such, Chartered is required to maintain a positive net worth, and
insolvency reserves or deposits that equal or exceed the minimum requirements established by the
Department as a condition for maintaining a certificate of authority to operate an HMO in the
District. Chartered failed to meet these requirements as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012.

(8§) Commitments and Contingencies

(a) Leases

Chartered is obligated under a non-cancelable lease for office space. The future amount due
under the lease is as follows:

2013 (May - Dec) $ 675,656
2014 509,851

Total rent expense was $286,771 and $1,346,233 for the four month period ended April 30,
2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, respectively.

(b) Litigation

Chartered is subject to claims and suits arising in the ordinary course of business. The ultimate
resolution of pending and future legal proceedings is unknown as of April 30, 2013, and
therefore may have a material effect on these statutory financial statements.

Litigation brought against the DHCF by Chartered over retrospective premiums in the Medicaid
program is discussed in Note 5. Additionally, on January 4, 2013, Chartered filed a claim for
$2.2 million against the DHCF alleging that the DHCF failed to compensate Chartered for
certain dental services the DHCF mandated Chartered to pay, but which were not required or
compensated under Chartered's contract with the DHCF. Chartered also filed a claim with the
DHCF on February 21, 2013, for $9,086,929, alleging that the DHCF failed to pay actuarially
sound capitation rates to Chartered for services provided under the District’s Alliance program
from July 2010 through July 2011. On July 22, 2013, Chartered entered into an agreement with
the DHCF which resolved the disputes between the two parties. See Note 18 for further
explanation of the agreement.

On December 4, 2012, MedStar Health (“MedStar”) provided notice of contract terminations
on behalf of Washington Hospital Center Corporation (“WHC”) and MedStar—Georgetown
Medical Center, Inc. (“GUH”) effective January 4, 2013. Subsequently, MedStar filed a motion
in the Superior Court for the District of Columbia seeking to prevent Chartered from recouping
amounts on patient claims which Chartered asserts under the contracts. The motion was denied
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Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

(b) Litigation (Continued)

and the parties are arbitrating the matters in dispute. MedStar asserted in its civil action that the
amount in controversy is approximately $39 million. Chartered has included $8,393,000 for
settlement of the MedStar arbitration claim in its estimate of its claims liability at April 30,
2013, in addition to amounts associated with other normal, adjudicated-but-unpaid MedStar
claims. In August 2013 the two parties executed a Memorandum of Understanding to resolve
their dispute. See Note 18 for further information on the dispute resolution.

On May 30, 2013, Chartered filed a civil action in the Superior Court of the District of
Columbia against DCHSI and its sole shareholder, Jeffrey Thompson, seeking $17 million in
amounts owed Chartered by DCHSI and/or Jeffrey Thompson. This litigation is discussed in
Notes 8(c) and 18.

(c) Risk-Based Contract Dispute Settlement

In the third quarter of 2008, Chartered executed a co-guarantor agreement with DCHSI,
wherein Chartered guaranteed a $13,333,567 long term Bank Loan Payable (the “Loan”).
Chartered, DCHSI and Cardinal Bank, an operating unit of Cardinal Financial Corporation,
(NASDAQ; CFNL) executed an agreement under which Chartered served as a co-guarantor on
the loan and collateralized the loan with specific securities.

The Loan originated from a Settlement and Dispute Resolution Agreement for contractual
disputes with the Office of the Attorney General for the District, which required DCHSI to pay
$12 million. DCHSI financed the settlement payment through a long term Bank Loan Payable.

Effective April 12, 2012, Cardinal Bank, executed a Modification Agreement to a certain
“Pledge, Assignment and Security Agreement” dated October 10, 2008. The Modification
Agreement releases Chartered as a guarantor on the Loan between Cardinal Bank and DCHSI.

Pursuant to the Loan, Chartered was required to pledge investments in the amount of
$13,333,567 as collateral for the Loan. In the event that DCHSI defaulted on or was not able to
meet its obligations under the provisions of the Loan, the owner of DCHSI executed an
Indemnification Agreement to irrevocably and unconditionally hold Chartered harmless and
indemnify Chartered for any monies that Chartered would be obligated to pay under the
guaranty agreement and pledge and security agreement, including, but not limited to, any
liquidation of the pledged collateral. Management concluded that the pledged investments are
an admitted asset under SSAP No. 91R — Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets and
Extinguishment of Liabilities, paragraph No. 14 — Secured Borrowings and Collateral, and
Interpretation 01-31 — Assets Pledged as Collateral (INT -01-31). Management communicated
with the DISB, which determined that the pledged investments should be classified as admitted
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Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)

(c) Risk-Based Contract Dispute Settlement (Continued)

assets. Accordingly, $13,789,651 of pledged investments were included as certificates of
deposit, pledged in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets, Liabilities and
Capital and Deficit at December 31, 2012.

On May 17, 2013, Cardinal Bank declared the Loan described above to be in default. Cardinal
Bank then liquidated the pledged collateral valued at $14,007,294. The bank retained
$12,200,294 for outstanding principal, interest and fees on the Loan. Cardinal Bank then
remitted the remaining balance to Chartered, after deducting $150,000 for “anticipated legal
fees.” The remittance to Chartered was $1,657,000. As a result of this, Chartered filed a lawsuit
on May 30, 2013, against Jeffrey Thompson, seeking reimbursement for the value of the seized
collateral. After consideration of the facts and circumstances, management determined that it
was not appropriate to include the pledged collateral on the amount reimbursable under the
Indemnification Agreement as an admitted asset at April 30, 2013, and, consequently, elected
to expense the full $12,200,294 as a related-party loss as of that date. See Note 18 for further
explanation of the dispute between the parties.

(d) Contingent Contributions

In addition to the Settlement and Dispute Resolution Agreement described above in Note 8(c),
DCHSI, Chartered, and the owner of DCHSI entered into a Letter Agreement (the
“Agreement”) with the District that requires DCHS], Chartered, and the owner of DCHSI to
make contributions to the District’s Department of Health Immunization Program and several
other not-for-profit organizations, including the District’s Public Education Fund, of
approximately $1,050,000 each year for a period of five years beginning January 1, 2009.
Under the Agreement, these contributions will be made subject to the following conditions
being met: (1) the funds received by the various organizations from the previous year were used
for the purposes outlined in the Agreement, (2) the submission of a report that demonstrates
that the funds were expended in compliance with the Agreement, and (3) Chartered and DCHSI
are able to maintain "normal operations" during that year. Therefore, if the District fails to use
the funds provided as required, the District does not account for related expenditures, or either
Chartered or DCHSI suffer adverse financial circumstances, the commitments become void or
are subject to renegotiation. Management believes that the above mentioned conditions were
not being met as of April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, and accordingly, has not accrued a
liability. Chartered records expense in the period in which the payments are made. Chartered
did not record any contributions expense for the period ended April 30, 2013 and the year
ended December 31, 2012.
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Commitments and Contingencies (Continued)
(e) Employment Contracts

Chartered previously entered into employment agreements with its key executives, establishing
minimum compensation levels, performance requirements, severance and certain other benefits.
The agreements were terminated at the request of the Rehabilitator and by order of the Superior
Court of the District of Columbia effective with the closing of the Asset Purchase Agreement
on April 30, 2013.

Reinsurance Coverage
Chartered is financially responsible for the cost of each enrollee's medical services. Annual

Medicaid inpatient hospital services per enrollee were reinsured by a third-party insurance carrier as
follows:

Effective Dates Insured’s Copayment
October 1, 2012 through April 30, 2013 $300,000 plus 50% of paid services in excess of the

$300,000 deductible amount

The insurance company provides coverage above these deductible amounts. The maximum
reimbursement per enrollee is limited to $2 million, in the aggregate, for the contract year ended
April 30, 2013.

For the four month period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, Chartered
incurred reinsurance premium expense of $318,541 and $914,378, respectively, which is included
as a reduction to premium revenue in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Operations. For
the four month period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, Chartered had
reinsurance recoveries of $228,826 and $619,220, respectively, which are included as a reduction
to health care costs in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Operations.

Although the policy was initially written with Effective Dates of October 1, 2012 through
September 30, 2013, subsequent to the transfer of Chartered’s Medicaid contract to AmeriHealth
District of Columbia, Inc. on April 30, 2013, the reinsurance carrier notified Chartered that its
reinsurance contract, by virtue of cessation of premium payments, was cancelled effective April 30,
2013.
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(10) Federal Income Taxes

The components of the net deferred tax asset in the accompanying Statutory Statements of
Admitted Assets, Liabilities and Capital and Deficit at April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012 are
as follows:

2013
Ordinary Capital Total
Gross deferred tax assets $ 17985400 $§ - $ 17,985,400
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 17,985,400 17,985,400
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets - - -
Gross deferred tax liability - - -
Net deferred tax assets - - -
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets - - -
Net admitted adjusted deferred tax assets $ - $ - $ -

Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax
assets $ - $ - $ -

Ordinary Capital Total
Gross deferred tax assets $ 12,184919 § - $ 12,184,919
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 12,184,919 - 12,184,919
Adjusted gross deferred tax assets - - -
Gross deferred tax liability - - -
Net deferred tax assets - - -
Nonadmitted deferred tax assets - - -
Net admitted adjusted deferred tax assets $ - $ - $ -

Increase (decrease) in nonadmitted deferred tax
assets $ - $ - $ -
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(10) Federal Income Taxes (Continued)

The components of the admissibility calculation, by tax character, as of April 30, 2013 and
December 31, 2012, are as follows:

Admission Calculation Components

2013

Ordinary Capital Total

(a) Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks. $ - $ - $ -

(b) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above) after application of the Threshold
Limitation (the lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 below) - - -

1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized following the balance sheet date $ - $ - § -

2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed per
limitation threshold XXX XXX $ -

(c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax assets from 2(a) and 2(b)
above) offset by gross deferred tax liabilities $ - $ - $_ -

(d) Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of
application of SSAP No. 101. - - -

Total (2(a) + 2(b) + 2(c)) $ - $ - $ -

21



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continuved

April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(10) Federal Income Taxes (Continued)

Admission Calculation Components

2012

Ordinary Capital
(a) Federal income taxes paid in prior years recoverable
through loss carrybacks. $ - $ -

(b) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized (excluding the amount of deferred tax assets
from 2(a) above) after application of the Threshold
Limitation (the lesser of 2(b)1 and 2(b)2 below) - -

Total

1. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets expected to be
realized following the balance sheet date $ - $ -

2. Adjusted gross deferred tax assets allowed per
limitation threshold XXX XXX

(c) Adjusted gross deferred tax assets (excluding the
amount of deferred tax assets from 2(a) and 2(b)
above) offset by gross deferred tax liabilities $ - $ -

(d) Deferred tax assets admitted as the result of
application of SSAP No. 101. - -

Total (2(a) + 2(b) + 2(c)) $ - $ -

2013 2012

(a) Ratio percentage used to determine
recovery period and threshold limitation
amount (179)% (66)%

(b) Amount of adjusted capital and surplus
used to determine recovery period and
threshold limitation in 2(b)2 above $(26,337,189) $(9,757,167)

The components of Chartered’s provision for federal income taxes for the period ended April 30,

2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, are as follows:

2013
Current year income tax $ -
Tax on capital gains -
Prior year tax over accrual -
Federal income tax provision $__-
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D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continued
April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(10) Federal Income Taxes (Continued)

The tax effects of temporary differences that give rise to significant portions of the deferred tax
liability at April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, are as follows:

2013
Ordinary Capital
Deferred tax assets:
Discounting of unpaid losses $ 443,297 $ -
Fixed assets 26,698 -
Charitable contributions 211,814 -
Non-admitted assets 229,271 -
Net operating loss carry-forward 15,724,887 -
Other 1,349,433 -
Subtotal 17,985,400 -
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 17,985,400 -
Non-admitted - -
Admitted deferred tax assets $ - $ -
Deferred tax liability:
Deferred tax assets, net $ - $ -
2012
Ordinary Capital
Deferred tax assets:
Discounting of unpaid losses $ 318,723 $ -
Premium deficiency reserve 1,750,000 -
Accrued expenses 58,757 -
Fixed assets 906,149 -
Charitable contributions 211,814 -
Non-admitted assets 561,900 -
Net operating loss carry-forward 7,028,143
Tax credit carry-forward -
Other 1,349,433
Subtotal 12,184,919
Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 12,184,919
Non-admitted -
Admitted deferred tax assets $ -
Deferred tax liability:
Deferred tax assets, net $ -
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Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continved

April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(10) Federal Income Taxes (Continued)

The change in net deferred income taxes as reported in the accompanying Statutory Statements
Capital and Deficit for the period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, is

as follows:
2013
Ordinary Capital
Adjusted deferred tax assets $ - s -
Total deferred tax liabilities - -
Net deferred tax asset $__- $__ -
2012
Ordinary Capital
Adjusted deferred tax assets $ - $ -
Total deferred tax liabilities - -
Net deferred tax asset $__ - $__-
Change
Change in total deferred tax assets $ -
Change in total deferred tax liabilities -
Change in net deferred tax asset -
Change in tax effect of unrealized losses (gains) -
Change in net deferred income tax $ -

The provision for federal income taxes incurred is different from that which would be obtained by
applying the statutory federal income tax rate to income before income taxes. The significant items
causing this difference are as follows:

Tax Effect Effective

Amount at 35% Tax Rate
Income (loss) before taxes $ (17,530,389) $ (6,135,636) 35.00%
Change in non-admitted assets 950,367 332,628 (1.90%)
Meals and entertainment 7,018 2,456 (0.01%)
Change in valuation allowance 16,572,809 5,800,483 (33.09%)
Other 195 69 (0.00%)
Total $ - $ - (0.00%)
Federal income taxed incurred expense $ - 0.00%
Tax on capital gains - 0.00%
Change in net deferred income tax charge - (0.00%)
Total statutory $ - (0.00%)
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April 30, 2013
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(10

an

Federal Income Taxes (Continued)

At April 30, 2013, Chartered had $45 million of net operating loss carry-forwards. The following is
the income tax expense for 2013 and 2012 that is available for recoupment in the event of future net
losses:

2013 $ -
2012 -

Chartered is included in a consolidated federal income tax return with DCHSI for the fiscal tax
years through April 30, 2010. Chartered has a written agreement with DCHSI which sets forth the
manner in which the total combined federal income tax is allocated to each entity that is a party to
the consolidation.

Health Care Costs Payable

A summary of the activity for health care costs payable is as follows:

Balance at January 1, 2013 $ 47,889,416
Plus incurred related to:

Current period 99,906,104

Prior years 10,952,955
Total incurred 110,859,059
Less paid related to:

Current period 47,474,653

Prior years 44,168,020
Total paid 91,642,673
Balance at April 30, 2013 $__ 67,105,802
Balance at January 1,2012 $ 43,000,000
Plus incurred related to:

Current year 363,349,358

Prior years (3,799,223)
Total incurred 359,550,135
Less paid related to:

Current year 314,970,043

Prior years 39,690,676
Total paid 354,660,719
Balance at December 31, 2012 $ 47,889,416
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11)

(12)

13)

Health Care Costs Payable (Continued)

Chartered uses actuarial techniques based on historical experience to estimate incurred claims.
Amounts incurred related to prior years may vary from previously estimated liabilities as the claims
are ultimately settled at amounts different than initially estimated. Liabilities at any period-end are
continually reviewed and re-estimated as information regarding actual claims payments becomes
known. This information is compared to the originally established year-end liability. Positive
amounts reported for incurred related to prior years result from claims being settled for amounts
greater than originally estimated. This experience is primarily attributable to actual medical cost
experience being less favorable than that assumed at the time the liability was established.
Chartered incurred other health care costs, which primarily consisted of capitation payments to
providers of health care services for Chartered's members of $5,364,890 and $15,410,041 for the
four month period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, respectively.

Professional Liability Insurance

During 2013 and 2012, Chartered maintained a healthcare general liability insurance policy, which
is written on a claims-made basis. The coverage limits for this policy are $1 million per occurrence
and $3 million aggregate. Similarly, Chartered maintained a managed care liability insurance
policy, which is also written on a claims-made basis. Coverage limits were increased in March 2012
from $1 million per claim to $6 million per claim and from $3 million aggregate to $8 million
aggregate. These policies remained in full force and effect during 2013 and 2012 and have been
renewed through March 2014.

Chartered also has purchased an umbrella liability insurance policy that provides an additional
coverage limit of $5 million per loss event. This policy has been renewed through March 2014.

In management’s opinion, there are no pending or anticipated claims against Chartered for activities
covered by the above-described liability insurance policies which would have a material effect on
the results of operations, cash flows, or financial position of Chartered.

Related-Party Transactions

As of April 30, 2013, Chartered has entered into no related-party transactions, with the exception of

Chartered's lease of its building at 1025 15" Street, NW in Washington, D.C. The lease expires
June 2014; however, Chartered vacated the building in May 2013.
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13

(14

(15)

(16)

Related-Party Transactions (Continued)

Prior to 2013, Chartered engaged in numerous related-party transactions over a period of years.
These transactions included various services arrangements with certain related parties, including
Chartered Family Health Center and DCHSI. Chartered has not been able to substantiate certain of
these related-party transactions. Consequently, Chartered has evaluated known related-party net
receivables for collectability and has elected to charge them off to expense. For the four month
period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, Chartered recognized bad debt
expense of $12,200,294 and $8,427, respectively, related to related-party balances which are
reflected in the Statutory Statements of Operations. For more information on the current period
expense, see Note 8(c).

Defined Contribution 401(k) Plan

Chartered sponsored a 401(k) plan (the “Plan™) for its employees. Employees were eligible to
participate in the Plan if they were at least 21 years of age and had worked 90 days or longer at
Chartered. Employees could contribute between 1% and 12% of eligible salary on a pre-tax basis.
Chartered made a discretionary matching contribution to the Plan of 12% of each employee’s
contribution amount. Chartered contributed $10,090 and $30,388 to the Plan for the four month
period ended April 30, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012, respectively.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

Chartered’s financial assets and liabilities carried at fair value have been classified, for disclosure
purposes, based on a hierarchy defined by accounting standards prescribed or permitted by the
DISB. The hierarchy gives the highest ranking to fair values determined using unadjusted quoted
prices in active markets for identical assets and liabilities (Level 1), quoted prices from those
willing to trade in markets that are not active, or other inputs that are observable or can be
corroborated by market data for the term of the investment (Level 2), and the lowest ranking to fair
values determined by using methodologies and models with unobservable inputs (Level 3).
Classification is based on the lowest level input that is significant to its measurement. Assets and
liabilities recorded at fair value in the accompanying Statutory Statements of Admitted Assets,
Liabilities and Capital and Deficit are categorized based upon the level of judgment associated with
the inputs used to measure their fair value. At April 30, 2013 and December 31, 2012, Chartered’s
bonds of $632,001 and $13,479,363, respectively, consisted entirely of Level 1 and Level 2 assets.

Dividends Paid

There were no dividends approved or paid during the four month period ended April 30, 2013 or
the year ended December 31, 2012.

27



D.C. CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC., in Receivership
(A Wholly Owned Subsidiary of D.C. Healthcare Systems, Inc.)

Notes to Statutory Financial Statements - Continued
April 30, 2013
(See Independent Auditor's Report)

(17) Concentrations

Chartered earns 100% of its premium revenue under contracts with the DHCF. The current contract
expired on April 30, 2013, and Chartered did not submit a bid for the subsequent contract.

Chartered is limited in both insured enrollees and medical care providers to the geographic
boundaries of the District of Columbia, with exceptions for enrollees seeking medical care when
outside the District.

(18) Subsequent Events

Management has evaluated subsequent events through January 28, 2014, which is the date that
these statutory financial statements were issued.

Type I — Recognized Subsequent Events:

On May 17, 2013, Cardinal Bank declared the Loan described in Note 8(c) above to be in
default. Cardinal Bank then liquidated the pledged collateral valued at $14,007,294. The
bank retained $12,200,294 for outstanding principal, interest and fees on the Loan.
Cardinal Bank then remitted the remaining balance to Chartered, after deducting
$150,000 for “anticipated legal fees.” The remittance to Chartered was $1,657,000.
Cardinal Bank and Chartered subsequently entered into a Release Agreement approved
by the Rehabilitation Court under which Cardinal Bank remitted the withheld $150,000
and an additional $25,000, plus interest thereon, to Chartered.

In August 2013, Chartered and MedStar executed a Memorandum of Understanding
(“MOU”) regarding the disputed claims in litigation/arbitration discussed in Note 8(b).
The MOU and subsequent Settlement and Material Release between Chartered and two
MedStar hospitals, Washington Hospital Center (“WHC”) and Georgetown Medical
Center (doing business as Georgetown University Hospital - “GUH”) resolved all
disputed matters between the parties. Under the Settlement, Chartered determined that
$9,634,763 was undisputed and payable to WHC and GUH, leaving over $30 million in
disputed claims. The parties agreed to compromise the disputed claims for $8,393,000.
The undisputed and disputed claims are included in claims unpaid at April 30, 2013, in
Chartered’s balance sheet. The settlement agreement was approved by the Superior Court
on October 18, 2013. MedStar entities have been paid a pro rata share of the agreed
settlement amounts under the payment plan approved by the Court.
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(18) Subsequent Events (Continued)

Type I — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events:

On July 22, 2013, Chartered and the DHCF entered into a settlement agreement regarding
claims for retrospective premiums and actuarially unsound rates discussed in Notes 5 and
8(b). The settlement, valued at $48 million, resolved all pending claims between
Chartered and the DHCF and any other claims which Chartered may have asserted
against the DHCF and provided that the DHCF pay Chartered $18 million through a
Technical Adjustment requiring approval of the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid
Services (“CMS”) (“Part 1”’), and for the DHCF to pay Chartered’s providers $30 million
on claims owed the providers by Chartered through a grant program (“Part II”). The
settlement required approval of the technical adjustment payment by CMS and approval
of the settlement agreement by the D.C. Superior Court. The Court approved the
settlement on August 22, 2013, and CMS approved the technical adjustment payment
shortly thereafter. Chartered has distributed all $18 million in Part I payments to
providers on a pro rata basis. The DHCF is distributing Part II payments to Chartered’s
providers through a grant program on a pro rata basis. Payments under Part I and Part II
of the settlement constitute 83.87% of claims amounts owed providers, as of the claims
bar date of August 31, 2013.

Below is a summary of the impact to the financial statements related to the recognition of
the settlement with DHCF, which occurred subsequent to the date of these financial
statements.

Amounts
Adjustments After
As Subsequent
Audited Described Events
Amounts Above Recognized
Assets:
Total Admitted Assets $ 54276950 $ (32,000,000) $ 22,276,950
Liabilities and Capital and Deficit:
Total Current Liabilities $ 80614,139 $ (48,000,0000 $ 32,614,139
Total Capital and Deficit $ (26,337,189) $ 16,000,000 $ (10,337,189)
Total Liabilities and Capital and Deficit $ 54276950 $ (32,000,000) $ 22,276,950
Net Loss:
Total Underwriting Income $ 117,530,006 $ 16,000,000 $ 133,530,006
Net Loss $ (17,530,389) $ 16,000,000 $ (1,530,389)
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(18) Subsequent Events (Continued)

Type 11 — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events (Continued):

On May 30, 2013, Chartered filed a civil action in the Superior Court of the District of
Columbia against DCHSI and its sole shareholder, Jeffrey Thompson, seeking $17
million in amounts owed Chartered by DCHSI and/or Jeffrey Thompson. The claims
relate to approximately $4 million in federal income tax receivables under a tax
allocation agreement between DCHSI and Chartered, related-party transactions totaling
approximately $1 million for which there is insufficient documentation and for $12
million in collateral which secured a loan to DCHSI (seized by Cardinal Bank in May
2013 after notice of default). Chartered has filed a motion for partial summary judgment
seeking $12 million from Jeffrey Thompson under his agreement to indemnify Chartered
against any loss due to seizure of the collateral securing the loan. DCHSI and Jeffrey
Thompson have filed a motion to dismiss the counts in the suit regarding the related-party
transactions. These motions are pending before the court at the time of this report. In
addition, Chartered also tendered the approximately $1 million in insufficiently
documented related-party transactions to its insurer as a claim under its Health Care
Portfolio insurance policy for the period from March 13, 2012 through March 15, 2013.
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Admitted assets as reported in
the statutory financial statements

Investment holdings Amount Percentage
Cash and cash equivalents:
Cash and money market funds $ 17,723,544 97%
Bonds:
Certificates of deposit 632,001 * 3%
Total invested assets $ 18,355,545 100%

* See Note 13, on May 17, 2013, Cardinal Bank liquidated $12,200,294 of the Certificate of Deposit to
pay off the Loan as described in Note 8(c).
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Total admitted assets: $ 54,276,950
10 largest exposures to a single issuer/borrower/investment:
Total admitted
Investment category Amount assets
Cardinal Bank $ 15,894,292 29.3%
Federated Investors Inc. $ 1,243,385 2.3%
Premier Bank $ 480,000 0.9%
Bank of America $ 316,947 0.6%
Alliance Bernstein $ 250,000 0.5%
Ally Bank $ 250,000 0.5%
American Express Centurion $ 250,000 0.5%
Aurora Bank $ 250,000 0.5%
Bank of Baroda $ 250,000 0.5%
Bank BBVASM $ 250,000 0.5%
Total admitted assets held in bonds, preferred stocks and money markets by NAIC rating:
Bonds Amount Percentage Stocks Amount Percentage
NAIC-1 $ 2,845,784 5.2% P/RP-1 None
NAIC-2 P/RP-2
NAIC-3 P/RP-3
NAIC-4 P/RP-4
NAIC-5 P/RP-5
NAIC-6 P/RP-6

There were no admitted assets held in foreign investments and unhedged foreign currency

exposure.

There were no admitted assets held in Canadian investments, no unhedged Canadian
currency exposure, nor any Canadian-currency-denominated investments, which support

Canadian-denominated insurance liabilities.

There were no admitted assets held in investments with contractual sales restrictions.

There were no admitted assets held in equity interests.

There were no privately placed equities.

There were no admitted assets held in general partnership interests.
There were no admitted assets held in mortgage loans.

There were no assets held in real estate.

There were no admitted assets subject to securities lending, reverse repurchase, dollar

repurchase, or dollar reverse repurchase agreements.
There were no warrants.

There was no potential exposure for collars, swaps, and forwards.

There was no potential exposure for future contracts.
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2598. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 25 from overfiow page
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)

3001.
3002.
3003.
3008. Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 30 from overflow page
3099. TOTALS (Lines 3001 through 3003 pius 3098) (Line 30 above)




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 oF Tie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES

Member Manths

Fee-for-service (netof §.

o —~ @ o o B o

Hospital and Medical:
9.
10.

Subtotal (Lines 8 to 15)

Increase in reserves for life
reserves for life only) ...

.

i
32

Net premium Income (Including §............
Change in uneamed premium reserves and reserve for rate credits ...

Aggregate write-ins for other health care related revenues
Aggregate write-ins for other non-heaith revenues ... ST
TOTAL Revenues (LIneS 2t 7} ... i

Hospitaimedical benefits . ........

Aggregate write-ins for other hospital and medical
Incentive pool, withhold adjustments and bonus amounts

TOTAL Hospital and Medical (Lines 16 minus 17)
Claims adjustment expensas, including §.......2,247,042 cost containment expenses ................ |
General administrative expenses ...

TOTAL Underwriting Deductions (Lhes 18 tnmw 22]

Net underwriting galn or (loss) (Lines 8 minus 23) ... ;
Nnimmwmuﬂmmtmmm

Net realized capital gains (losses) less capital gains tax of §.....
Net investment gains (losses) (Lines 25 plus 26) ... e
wmum)mwwmmmmwmoﬂ(mm
$......15,875,610) {amount charged off§..............
Aggregate write-ins for other income or expenses ... i i
Nelmor{has}mmhlgwmmdbehmaloﬂurbﬂrdhmmmm24
plus 27 plus 2B plus 29) ...
Net income (loss) (Lines 30 MINUS 31) ..........cooooosssscoiiieissciiinisi e

Current Year

Prior Year

2
Total

3
Total

418165(. . ...

1,315.078

.0 non-heaith premium income) .

... medical expenses) ...

L 117,301,081 .

... (580,013)

. 398,256,303

... 116,801,168

388,256,303

164,745,313

and accident and health contracts [hdudngs. ......0 Increase in

... 5,000,000

.. 412,241,133

... (13,984,830)
oo 268,434
... (188,509)

0.

15,978,610)........
... {11,353,

{6,000,000)
... (258.760)

(2,868,751)] ...

(20,163,755)

.. (2.868,751)].... .

(20,163,755)

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

o s
TOTALS (Lines 0601 mnnmgm_ma [Lirasa_\_;g__n)

Fbedl:edLossonc!sposaIanhnedAssais

mmdmiuwuuhm?mmm

rmg_s_(gmo?m through mamongmmr above}
OTHER MEDICAL CLAIMS - DME ... _

S'M&mmmmmmma 14 from overfiow page ..............

- 1,041689] .

231674

TOTALS {Lines 1401 through 1403 plus 14&91(&\9 14 ahove)
Dental Setlement with DCHF ... i

Write-off balances - mmmm Olm
Write-off balances Due To/From Parent
Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 29 from overfiow page ..
TOTALS {Line 2801 llllughmlllug_m (Line 29 above)

S
(11.283021)|...

.. (11,353,245)] ...




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THe YEAR 2013 oF Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES (Continued)

CAPITAL & SURPLUS ACCOUNT

Capltal and surplus prior reporting year ...

Change in net unrealized capital gains (losses) less capital galns tax of §...........0 ...

Change in net unreallzed foreign exchange capital gain or {lo88) ...

Change In net defermed INCOMA X ...

Change In Teasury SIDCK .. ...
Change in SUMIIS NOTBE .. ..........oooivimrimsisimeiniies e
Cumulative effect of changes in accounting principles ...
Capital Changes:

4.1
442
443
Surplus adjustments:
451
452 Transfered to capital (Stock DMARD) ................cco..ooiiimreomneionreriiiiins

46,
47.
48.
48.

1
Current Year

2
Prior Year

NetIncome or {loss) from Line@ 32 ...

Change In valuation basis of aggregate policy and claim reserves ...

.. (8,611,108)
. (2.868,751)

Transfemed B SUMPIIS ............ooviverreienearioariromsesisiseecsenssesennnsnstessasens [cosiiniiniininns [osi s

.. 5,949,445

{20,163,755)

(1.537.348)

...... (15,560,551)

cmandsgpnsmugﬂmmmm:ﬁyﬁg}........_....,.........,,...,..,.....,

(11,148,454}

oo (8,611,106)

4798. Summary of remaining write-Ins for Line 47 from overfiow page ...

4750, TOTALS (Lnes 4701 Eough 4700 pus 4768) Lo 47 Bbove) ..ot L




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 of ie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

CASH FLOW

® ®m o~ ;s w o

13.

14.
15.

16.

18.
19.

Cash from Oparations
Premiums collected net of relnsurance ...
Net investment income
Miscallansous income ...
Total (Lines 1 through 3) ...
Benefit and loss related payments
Net transfers to Separate Accounts, s.mmm:nnnls and Protected Cell Accounts .
Commissions, expenses paid and aggregate write-in for deductions .. ... .
Dividends paid to policyholders .................
Federal and forelgn income taxes pald (
Total (Lines 5 through 8)
Net cash from operations (Line 4 minus Line 10) ...

Cash from Investments
Proceeds from investments sold, matured or repald:
121
122
123
124
125
12.6
127
128
Cost of Investments acquired (long-term only):
131
132
133
134
135
13.6
137

Net gains or (losses) on cash, cash equivalents and short-term Investments
Miscellaneous proceeds .............................. R s AR R Y A ;

Stocks

Other invested assels ..
Miscellaneous applications ...

Cash from Financing and Miscellaneous Sources
Cash provided (applied).
161  Surplus notes, capital notes ..
162  Capital and pald in surplus, hsshasuryshck
16.3
164
16.5
16.6

Net deposits on deposit-type contracts and other insurance liabliities ...
Dividends to stockholders ...
Other cash pmvi@d(mpile@

RECONCILIATION OF CASH, CASH EQUIVALENTS AND SHORT-TERM INVESTMENTS

Net change in cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments (Line 11, plus Lines 15 and 17) ...

Cash, cash equivalents and short-term investments:

194  Beginning ofyear......................
19.2

Total Investment proceeds (Lines 12,980 12.7) ...

Tohlhvashmisaw.hd(l.hesﬂibl:!ﬁ] ST i
Net cash from investments (Line 12.8 minus Line 13.7 minus Line 14) ...

Net cash from financing and miscellaneous soum(l.im 16.1 to 16.4 minus Line 1&5phsune £ 11 U PR

Endofyear{Line 18 plus Line 18.1) ... e

1
Cument Year

2
Priar Year

.. 165,534,554

(569,813)

L2367

LA
254,270

... 165175008 ... .
140,581,025} ...

391,676,382
. 357,310,856

407,303,618

{15,627,226)

500,000

1,201,769

5,031,000).......

Lo ABM62.......

(12,153,687)

16,875,318

0852621].........

4,821,621

Note: Suj MWMMFMWMITMWTW

20,0001

20.0002

Long-term CDARS were reported as cash in the 12/31/11 annual statement - this was corrected in the 1
Notes Receivable were reported as aggregate write-ins at 12/31/11 - - at 3/31/12 a reclassification wa
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 o tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

12

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Pald Claims - Medicare Supplement . . .

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur. Claims - Medicare Supplement . .

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - Medicare Supplement . .

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Paid Claims - Dental Only ...........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur. Claims - Dental Only ..........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - Dental Only ..........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Paid Claims - VisionOnly ...........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur. Claims - VisionOnly ..........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - VisionOnly ..........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Paid Claims - Fed Emp HBPP .........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur. Claims - Fed Emp HBPP .......

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - Fed Emp HBPP ........

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Paid Claims - Title XViil-Medicare .....

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur. Claims - Title XVill-Medicare . ...

Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - Title XVIll-Medicare .. ..

12

. NONE

. NONE

. NONE
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FoR THE YEAR 2013 oF Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

12 Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn A - Paid Claims - Other ................. NONE

12 Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn B - Incur Claims - Other ................. NONE
12 Underwriting Invest Exh Pt 2C Sn C - Expns Ratios - Other ................ NONE
13 Underwriting Invest Exh Pt2D-A& HReserve ...........c.ccevmennnnens NONE

12-13




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 o tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

UNDERWRITING AND INVESTMENT EXHIBIT

PART 3 - ANALYSIS OF EXPENSES

Clalm Adjustment Expenses 3 4 5
1 2
Cost Other Claim General
Contalnment
Expenses Total

1. Rent(§..... Mnfomuplnqrofm bulidhn} .......... .. 140,808)............ 52.0800........ 1. 279421 |.......coovnnnins . 1472278
2. Salaries, uaonlndwnrbemma N ... ar.9027 ... 3,967,052
3
4 Legal feas and expenses .. a SRR D
5 c«hﬁuﬂmnmdawudlaﬂmbu S . BETO| .
6. mmmmmrmmmmm v foe. 1,032,346
T. Traveling expenses ... A - 1,105
8. Marketing and adverising ......................... .. 148
9. Postage, express and telephone ............. 4539
10.  Printing and office supplies ... 2,148
1. Occupancy, mmnwmn iy
12.  Equipment. . st e A
13, CounramuondEDPequwmwm ..................
14, Oulsourced services including EDP, claims, and other sarvices ... . -
15.  Boards, bureaus and associationfees ...
16.  Insurance, except on real estate ... .
17. Collection and bank senvice chames ...
18.  Group service and administration fees ...
18.  Relmbursements by uninsured plans ...
20, Reimbursements from fiscal Intermediaries
2. Roal estale @xpenses ...
22, ResleslalmGIes ... ...t it
2 Taxes, licenses and fees:

232  Stats premium taxes

233 mmwmlummm

234 Paymoll taxes ...

15 onur(mmmammmmms)
24 lmmmmmtimm .......................
25,  Aggregate write-ins for expenses ... 2
26.  TOTAL Expenses Incurred (Lines 1 In:ﬁ] ....... . ;
27.  Less expenses unpald December 31, cument year ..............c.ocoo foocecinimninicns fonnienninn Lo 10TROB3 e L 377,
28.  Add expenses unpaid December 31, prioryear ... [ o 12TS T2 NLZTOBI6 | 12,546,338
20, mmmmmmmmmwrmr .....................
30.  Amounts recelvable relating to uninsured plans, currentyear.........|.......o Lo b L L
31.  TOTAL Expenses Pald (Llnes 26 minus 27 p’us 28 minus 28 plus

3)... .. 2247042)....... 2029923|....... 18,614,807 ... 22,104....... 22,013,066
DEINLSOFNRH’E-NS
2503. LATE FEES ..
2598, SmmwdmhmmlmbrmﬁhmmmMe
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2598) (Line 25 above)
(a) Includes management fees of §.......1,472,128 to affliates and §.............. 0 tnmn-aﬂﬁahs.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE Year 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

EXHIBIT OF NET INVESTMENT INCOME

Prefermed stocks (unafiiated) ... ...
Preferred stocks of affiliates .

Common stocks (unaffillated) .. ; v
Mortgage loans ...
Real estats .. .
Contract loans .
Cash, cuhoquhhnlnmdmw!mmm
Derivative instruments .
Other Invested assets .
wmmm;mmmm

Total gross investment income .

Invesiment expenses ... s
Irrmbnmtumalbem andfus anduclng fodm! Inmm .........
Interest expense ................
Deprodaﬁmunmdashhaudoﬂurmm .............
Aggregata write-Ins for deductions from investment Income
Total deductions (Lines 11 through 15) . .
Nellmimntlnm(LhﬂGrrﬁmsLheiE} ............................

DEI'NI.S OF WRITE-INS

Smwofmdlirqm-hshrumnmmm

TOTALS (Lines 0901 through 0903 plus 0898) (Line § above) ...

1586,
1599.

Summary of remaining write-ins for Line 15 from overflow page ..
TOTALS {Lhes 1501 through 1503 plus 1588) {Line15above) ...........................

Includes §..

| AP 0 amortization of premium and less §...
1 0 amortization of premium and less §...

| SR Y- )| ]
y of its own bulldings; and excludes §............... 0 interest on

0 amortization of

0 interest on capital notes.

.0 depreciation on other invested assets.
EXHIBIT OF CAPIT AL GAINS (LOSSES]

..Opddhtmuadinhmtmpumm

..0 pald for accrued dividends on purchases.
rtization of premium and less §............. ”ﬂmﬂhrmwnnm

encumbrances.
umnmdwﬂmam . B .0 paid for accrued Interest on purchases.
..0 Investment taxes, licenses and fees, exciuding federal income taxes, attributable to

Reallzed Gain
(Loss) on Sales

or Maturity Adjustments

Other Realized

Total Realized
Capital Gain
(Loss)
(Columns 1 +2)

4

Change in
Unrealized Capital
Gain (Loss)

11 Bmdsmnptﬁunu.s,hu.
1.2 Other bonds (unaffiiated) ...
21 thmdsbdts[mamm

Preferred stocks of affiliates ...
Cmnsbdts[maﬂahd)...
221 Common stocks of affillates ...
MWagahm....
Real estate ...
Cash ushequmlerrls anclshurt-tum imasmnis
Oﬂlarnmbdasstu

YRR

10. _ Total capital gains (losses) ...

mabuﬂh-hshrcqﬂugahs(bssos] o e L Lo, L

DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

0901.

0998. Summary of remaining write-Ins for Line 8 from overflowpage .. |....................

0999, TOTALS (Lines 0901 throuigh 0903 plus 0998) (Lne 9 above) | .. [ oo [ [ Lo

15



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR TE YEAR 2013 oF THe DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED AS?ETS

3
Change In Total
Current Year Total Prior Yoar Tolal | Nonadmitted Assats
Nonadmitied Assats | Nonadmitied Assels |  {Col 2- Col 1)
1. Bonds (Schedule D) ... i e
2 Stocks (Schedule D).
21 Prefersd stocks .
22  Common stocks . P AUl
3 uuruaaaMonmdm(sme}
31 Firsthens ... R R s pr A | sy
32 Ot than Bt BINE ..o s i brsddessdsbbanns e ssnsssniens [osmmnssmnsiasininmnnie Lo
4 Real estate (Scheduls A):
41 Properties occupled by the company ... o
42 mehslwldhrmopmdxmdlnm
43  Propertesheldforsale ...
5. Cash {Schedule E-Part 1), cash equlvahn‘l: {Sc.hedule E-Pad 2} and shorHasm
hmmmsmmm} N—
6. Contractboans .............covvnvivrieiciiii e
7 DaM{SMIaDB] T
8 Other invested assets (Schedule BA) ...
9. Recelvables for securlties ...............................
10.  Securities lending reinvestad collateral amis {Sdtacmla oL)...
11.  Aggregate write-ins forinvested assets ...
12. mmmmdwmtmmm .............
13, Title plants (for Tile insurers only) .....................
14, Invested income due and accrued ... ... erennsnnr b AR TR 7
15.  Premlum and considerations:
151  Uncollected premiums and agents' balances in the course of collection ... | oo [
152  Defermed premiums, agents’ balances and Installments booked but deferred and
DOEYBE AU ..o [ L
153  Accrued retrospective Premiums ...............cooiiiiniesii e [
16.  Relnsurance
16.1  Amounts recoverable from MBINSUBNS .................oocemimmnminieiii i
16.2  Funds held by or deposited with reinsured companies .....................oceees
163  Other amounts receivable under reinsurance contracts
17.  Amounts receivable relating to uninsured plans .. ;
181 lebﬂdﬂbﬂhnhmammmmmhmw
18.2 Netdeferred tax @ssel....................ccoooivmiriiiiinionns
19.  Guaranty funds receivable or on deposit .............
20.  Electronic data processing equipment and software ...
21.  Fumiture and equipment, including health care dellvery assets ........
22, Netadjustment In assets and liabllitles dus Io foreign exchange rates ........................
24.  Health care and other amounts receivable ... ey o : reverenenn. 100,000
25. mmmb-lmhroﬂurMImhdm ol 127,963) . .......908,680) .. L. 181,727
6. Tmmmm&mmmmmmmwmw
Accounts (Lines 12 to 25) ... covions [oennetennen 127,963 1.459,365 .. 1,331,402
28 Total(Lines 26 and 27} ... 127863 ... 1, 331402
[DETAILS OF WRITE-INS
1101.
1102.
1103.
1188, &lmuuofmhnguﬂmmbtlheﬂﬁummrﬂwpap
1199. TOTALS (Lhasﬂm mm_ghsﬂm [Limﬂ ab\m] .............
2501, PREPAIDS ......
2502. DEPOSITS ..
2503. mODUN‘lSRECENABtE OTHER...,,.
2508, wummmmumsmmm i) i
2599. TOTALS (Lines 2501 through 2503 plus 2508) (Line 25 above) ... 127,963 ]... ... 909,690 781,727
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE Year 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

18  Exhibit 2 - Accident and HealthPremiums ..............ccccviiiveennn..

19  Exhibit 3 - Health Care Receivables ............ccciiiiiiiiiriineninnns
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ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 oF THe DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

22 Exhibit5- Amounts Due FromParent ..............oovererernrnnnnnn.. NONE

23  Exhibit 6 - Amounts Due to Parent
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 oF Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

1

Notes to Financial Statements

Summary of Signlficant Accounting Policies

A

Accounting Practices

The financial statements of DC Chartered Health Plan (Chartered) are presented on the basis of accounting
practices prescribed or permitted by the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and
Banking (DISB).

The DISB recognizes only statutory accounting practices prescribed or permitted by the District of
Columbia (District) for determining and reporting the financial condition and results of operations of an
insurance company and for determining its solvency under the District of Columbia Insurance Code. The
DISB has adopted the National Association of 1nsurance Commissioners’ (NAIC) Accounting Practices
and Procedures Manual as a component of prescribed and permitted practices for the District. The DISB
has the right to permit specific practices that deviate from prescribed practices. There is no deviation from
the NAIC Accounting Practices and Procedures Manual.

A reconciliation of the Company’s net income and capital and surplus between NAIC SAP and practices
prescribed and permitted by the District of Columbia Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking is
shown below:

Domicile 2013 2012

NET INCOME

i,

(1) | State basis (Page 4, Line 32, Columns 2 & 3) DC $(2,868,750){ $(20,163,755)

(2) |[State Prescribed Practices that increase/(decrease)
NAIC SAP:

201)
(299) | Total $0 $0

(3) |State Permitted Practices that increase/(decrease)
NAIC SAP:

[ED)
(399) | Total $0 $0

(4)__|NAICSAP _ (1-2-3=4) $(2,868,750)| $(20,163,755)

SURPLUS

(5)__| State basis (Page 3, Line 33, Columns 3 & 4) DC $(11,148,454)] $(9,611,106)

(6) | State Prescribed Practices that increase/(decrease)
NAIC SAP:

(601)
(699) | Total $0 50

(7) [ State Permitted Practices that increase/(decrease)
NAIC SAP:

(701)
(799) | Total $0 $0

(8) | NAIC SAP (5-6-7=8) $(11,148,454)] $(9,611,106)

B. Use of Estimates in the Preparation of the Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Statutory Accounting Principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities. It also
requires disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported
amounts of revenue and expenses during the period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Accounting Policy
Chartered writes only Medicaid contracts primarily through a contract with the District of Columbia
Department of Health (DOH). Medicaid premiums from the DOH are due monthly and are recognized as

revenue during the period in which Chartered is obligated to provide service to members.

In addition, the Company uses the following accounting policies:

(1) Short-term investments — None

(2) Bonds not backed by other loans are stated at amortized cost using the scientific interest method.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or ie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC,

Notes to Financial Statements

(3) Common stocks — None

(4) Preferred stocks — None

(5) Mortgage loans on real estate — None

(6) Loan-backed securities — None

(7) Investments in subsidiaries, controlled or affiliated companies - None

(8) Investments in joint ventures, partnerships and limited liability companies - None
(9) Derivatives instruments —~ None

(10)Chartered does not carry a premium deficiency reserve and consequently does not utilize anticipated
investment income as a factor in the premium deficiency calculation.

(11)Medical and hospital costs are accrued based on claims received but unpaid and an estimate for claims
incurred but not yet received (IBNR). These estimates are projected through an actuarial model, which
calculates the outstanding liability based on payment trends and membership. Chartered uses
actuarially sound methodologies developed by its actuarial consultants, OptumInsight, to calculate its
medical liability. Claims and claims adjustment expenses are expensed as incurred. The Company
establishes an unpaid claims liability for claims in the process of review and for claims incurred but
not reported. The liability for claims incurred but not reported is actuarially estimated based on the
most current historical claims experience, changes in number of members and participants and
estimates of health care trend (cost, utilization and intensity of services) changes. Estimates for claims
incurred but not reported are continually reviewed and revised as changes in these factors occur and
revisions are reflected in the current year’s statements of revenue and expenses.

(12)Chartered has not modified its capitalization policy from the prior period.

(13) The Company does not have any Pharmacy rebate receivables.

2. Accounting Changes and Corrections of Errors

None

Business Combinations and Goodwill

A Statutory Purchase Method - None
B. Statutory Merger - None

C. Assumption Reinsurance - None
D. Impairment Loss — None
Discontinued Operations

On October 19, 2012, Chartered was placed into court-supervised rehabilitation with the consent of Chartered’s
Board of Directors and its owner. The Commissioner of the Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking of the
District of Columbia (“DISB”) was appointed Rehabilitator. Chartered entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement on
February 8, 2013 with AmeriHealth District of Columbia, Inc. for the sale of substantially all of Chartered’s
operating assets and transfer of various contractual agreements. The sale closed on April 30, 2013 and at that time
all of Chartered’s Medicaid and Alliance enrollees were transferred to AmeriHealth District of Columbia, Inc. In
keeping with these developments, Chartered elected to not bid on the District’s Department of Healthcare Finance’s
(DHCF) request for proposals for new contracts that would have taken effect after April 30, 2013. As a
consequence, Chartered ceased participation in the DHCF’s Medicaid and Alliance programs on April 30, 2013,

Investments

A

B.

C
D.
E

Mortgage Loans, including Mezzanine Real Estate Loans — None

Debt Restructuring — None

Reverse Mortgages — None

Loan-Backed Securities — None

Repurchase Agreements and/or Securities Lending Transactions - None
Real Estate — None

Low-Income Housing Tax Credits (LIHTC) — None
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or ie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

H. Restricted Asscts -~ None

6. Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Companies

A. Chartered has no investments in joint ventures, partnerships or limited liability companies.

B

7. Investment Income

A

Due and accrued income was excluded from surplus on the following basis:

The Company does not have any impaired Joint Ventures, Partnerships and Limited Liability Compantes,

All investment income due or accrued with amounts that are over 90 days past due, with the exception of
mortgage loans in default, are excluded from surplus.

B.

8. Derivative Instruments

None

9. Income Taxes

The Company has no investment income due and accrued excluded from surplus.

A. The components of the net deferred tax asset/(liability) at December 31 are as follows:

L.

Descripion

23172013
2

123172012
5

Change

1
Ordinary

Capital

Cross Deferred Tax Assets

=0

12672378

3
(Col. 1 +
2) Total

12,672,378

4

Ordi
12,184.918

Capital

6
{Col.4+35)
Total

12134918

Statutory Valuation Allowance
Adj

12,672,378

12,672,378

12,184918

12,184.918

7 ]
{Col. 1-4) | (Col2-5)
Ord Capital

487,460

9
(Col. 7+ 8)
Total

487,450

487,460

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Agcta (1s - 1b)

Deferred Tax  Assets Non-
admitted

Subtotal Net Admitted
Deferred Tax Assct (Ic - 1d)

Deferred Tax Liabilitics

Net Admitted Deferred Tax
AsscNet  Deferred  Tax

Lisbility) {le~10)

Description

23172013
2

Chango

Capital

3
(Col 1 +
2) Total

Federal Income Taxes Paid In
Prior  Yearm  Recoverablo
Through Loss

127312012
5

Capital

6
(CoL4+5)
Total

7
(Col.1-4)
| Ordinary

3
(CoL2-9)
Capial

9
(Col 7+8)
Total

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Aggets  Expected To Be
Realized  (Exchiding The
Amount Of Deferred Tax
Asscts From 2a Above) Afer
Application of the Threshold
Limitation (The Lesser of 2bi
and 262 below)

bl

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Expected to bo Realized
Following the Balanco Sheet
Dato

Adjusted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets Allowed pes Limitation
Threshold

Adpsted Gross Deferred Tax
Assets (Excluding The Amount
Of Deferred Tax Assets From
23 and 2b Above) Offset by
Gross Deferred Tax Lisbilities

Deferred Tax Assets Admitted
as the result of spplication of
SSAP No. 101 Total (2a + 2b -
2

Description

2013

2012

Ratio Percentage Used To Determine Recovery Period And Threshold
Limitation Amount

-32%

-66%

Amount Of Adjusted Capital And Surplus Used To Determine Recovery

Period And Threshold Limitation in 2(b)2 Above

(4,611,106)

(9,757,169)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 oF e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

4
Dealﬂon 12/3172013 123172012 Change
1 2 3 4 3 ] 7 [] 9
(Col} (Col 1 -
+2) {Col. 4 + 4) (Col. 2-9) (Col 7+
Ordinary Capital Total Ordingry Caphial 5) Total Ordinary Cspital 8) Totsl
Percent Percent Pervent Percent Percent Percent Percent Percent Parvent

Impect of Tax Planning Strategics

[y Adjusted Uross DTAs (% of

Tots) Adjusted Oroes DTAs] 0 [ 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b Net Admitiod Adfusted Gross

DTAs (% of Towl Net
Admitted  Adjusted  Gross

DTAs) 0 [] 0 0 [] 0 0 [] []

¢ Doca the Com '8 1a%-S ing of joa inctude the use of reinsurance? (Yes / No) No
B. Regarding deferred tax liabilities that are not recognized: None

C. Current income taxes incurred consist of the following major components:

Description 1 2 3
(Col. 1-2)
12/31/2013 | 12/31/2012 Change
1. Current Income Tax
a. Federal 0
b. Foreign
C. Subtotal
d. Federal income tax on net capital gains
e. Utilization of capital loss carry-forwards
f. Other
g Federal and foreign income taxes incurred
2. Deferred Tax Assets:
a. Ordinary
1. | Discounting of unpaid losses 69,800 318,723 (248,923)
2. | Unearned premium reserve
3. | Policyholder reserves
4. | Investments
5. | Deferred acquisition costs
6. | Policyholder dividends accrual
7. | Fixed assets 19,333 906,149 (886,816)
8. | Compensation and benefits accrual
9. | Pension accrual
10. | Receivables — nonadmitted 44,787 561,899 (517,112)
11. | Net operating loss carry-forward 10,974,262 7,028,143 3,946,119
12. | Tax credit carry-forward
13. | Other (including items < 5% of total ordinary tax
assets) 1,564,196 3,370,004 | (1,805,808)
99. | Subtotal 12,672,378 | 12,184,918 487,460
b. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment 12,672,378 | 12,184 918 487,460
c. Nonadmitted
d. Admitted ordinary deferred tax assets (2a99 — 2b -
2¢)
e. Capital:
1. | Investments
2. | Net capital loss carry-forward
3. | Real estate
4. | Other (including items < 5% of total capital tax
assets)
99. | Subtotal
f. Statutory valuation allowance adjustment
g Nonadmitted
h. Admitted capital deferred tax assets (2e99 - 2f - 2g)
i. Admitted deferred tax assets (2d + 2h)
3. Deferred Tax Liabilities:
a. Ordinary
1. | Investments
2. | Fixed assets
3. | Deferred and uncollected premium
4. | Policyholder reserves
5. | Other (including items < 5% of total ordinary tax
liabilities)
99. | Subtotal
b. Capital:
1. | Investments
2. | Real estate
3. | Other (including items < 5% of total capital tax
liabilities)
99. | Subtotal
c. Deferred tax liabilities (3299 + 3b99)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or ie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
Notes to Financial Statements

[4. | Net deferred tax assets/liabilities (21 ~ 3c) | | |

D. Significant book to tax adjustments were the following:
The provision for federal tncome taxes incurred 1s different from that which would be obtained by applying the
statutory federal itncome tax rate to income before income taxes. The significant items causing this difference

are as follows:
Tax Effect  Effective
Description Amount @ 35% Tax Rate
Income before taxes (2,868,750) (1,004,063) 35%
DRD deduction and tax exempt interest, net 0%
Prior year under accrual/(overaccrual) 0%
Change in nonadmitted assets 1,477,463 517,112 (18.03%)
Meals and Entertainment 6,772 2,370 (.08%)
Change in valuation allowance 1,392,743 487,460  (16.99%)
Other (8,228) (2,880) .10%
Total 0 0 0.00%
Federal income tax incurred 0%
Tax on capital gains 0%
Change in net deferred income tax 0%
Total statutory income taxes 0%

E. Other Disclosures:
1. Asof December 31, 2013, the Company has $31.3 million of net operating loss carryforwards.

2. The following are income taxes incurred in the current and prior years which would be available for
recoupment in the event of future net losses:

2013 $-
2012 $-
2011 $-

3. The Company has no deposits admitted under Section 6603 of the Internal Revenue Service Code.
F. Consolidated Federal Income Tax Return

In accordance with its tax allocation agreement with DCHSI, Chartered is to be included in consolidated federal
and state income tax returns with DCHSI, using an April 30 fiscal year-end. Deferred tax assets, deferred tax
liabilities, and income tax expense or benefit associated with Chartered have been provided for on a separate
company basis. In addition, Chartered determines its deferred income taxes on a separate company basis and
remits its estimated tax payment to DCHSI. DCHSI, including Chartered, is believed by management to have
filed federal income tax returns through April 30, 2010. It is management’s understanding that tax returns for
fiscal years ended April 30, 2011, 2012 and 2013 have not been filed with the Internal Revenue Service, as of
the date of this report.

G. Federal or Foreign Federal Income Tax Loss Contingencies

The Company does not have any tax loss contingencies for which it is reasonably possible that the total liability
will significantly increase within twelve months of the reporting date.

10. Information Concerning Parent, Subsidiaries, Affiliates and Other Related Parties
A -C.

Chartered is a wholly-owned subsidiary of DC Healthcare Systems, Inc. (DCHSI). All outstanding shares of
Chartered are owned by the parent company, DCHSI, a holding company domiciled in the District of Columbia.
Chartered holds no assets or shares of stock of DCHSI.

D. As of reporting period ending December 31, 2013, Chartered had entered into no related-party transactions,
with the exception of Chartered's lease of its building at 1025 15th Street, NW in Washington, DC from
DCHSI. The lease expires June, 2014, however, Chartered vacated the building in May, 2013. Prior to 2013,
Chartered engaged in numerous related-party transactions over a period of many years. These transactions
included various services arrangements with certain related parties, including Chartered Family Health Center
and DCHSI. Chartered has not been able to substantiate certain of these related-party transactions.
Consequently, Chartered has evaluated known related-party receivables for collectability and has elected to
charge them off to expense. For the period ended December 31, 2013 and the year ended December 31, 2012,
Chartered recognized bad debt expense of $12,200,294 and $8,427, respectively, related to related-party
balances which are reflected in the Statutory Statements of Operations.

E. There are no guarantees or undertakings that exist with affiliates or non-affiliates that would expose the
Company’s assets or liabilities.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Office Lease Agreement

On August 8, 2003, Chartered entered into a lease agreement for office space at 1025 15" Street NW,
Washington, DC to house its headquarters in a building owned by DCHSI. The lease is a triple net lease for
approximately 32,660 square feet of space at $25 per square foot. It has a term of 10 years at an annual
payment rate of $816,500, plus a 2.5% annual increase on the base rent. The lease commenced July t, 2004 and
will expire June30, 2014. Chartered vacated the building in May, 2013 and accrued $1,057,615 for estimated
unpaid lease expense through June, 2014

G. Chartered is a wholly owned subsidiary of DCHSI.
H. The Company had no ownership in any upstream intermediate entities or ultimate parent companies owned
I.  Investment in SCA - None
J. Investment in impaired SCA — None
K. Investment in Foreign insurance Subsidiary — None
L. Investments in Downstream Noninsurance Holding Company — None
11. Debt
A. Outstanding Debt — None
B. FHLB (Federal Home Loan Bank) Agreements — None

12. Retirement Plans, Deferred Compensation, Postemployment Benefits and Compensated Absences and Other
Postretirement Benefit Plans.

A.

B.

F.

Defined Benefit Plan — None

Defined Contribution Plan - None

Chartered adopted a 401(k) Plan for its employees in April 2000. Employees are eligible to participate in the
Plan if they are at least 21 years of age and have worked 90 days or longer at Chartered. Employees may
contribute a certain percentage of eligible salary on a pre-tax basis. In 2004, Chartered decided to offer its
employees a discretionary matching contribution up to 12% of each employee 401(k) contribution amount.
Chartered contributed $10,090 to the Plan for the year ended December 31, 2013. With Superior Court
approval, Chartered terminated its 401(k) plan effective 5/31/13.

Multi-Employer Plan — None

Consolidated/Holding Company Plans — None

Post-Employment Benefits and Compensated Absences — None

Impact of Medicare Modemization Act on Postretirement Benefits (INT 04-17) — None

13. Capital and Surplus, Dividend Restrictions and Quasi-Reorganizations

1. Chartered has 1,000 shares of common stock issued and outstanding at December 31, 2013 with a par value
of $0.10 each.

2. Chartered has not issued any preferred stock.
3. Chartered has no dividend restrictions other than imposed by DISB statutes.

4. DCCHP did not declare or pay dividends during 2012 and 2013.

5. None

6. There were no restrictions placed on the Chartered’s surplus.

7. None

8. Chartered has no stock held for special purposes.

9. Chartered had no changes in the balance of special surplus funds from the prior year.

10. Unassigned funds (surplus) were increases as follows: None
11. Chartered did not have any surplus notes issued or outstanding as of December 31, 2013.
12. No quasi-reorganizations have taken place as of December 31, 2013.

13. No quasi-reorganizations have taken place as of December 31, 2013.

26.5



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

Notes to Financial Statements

14, Contingencies

15.

i6.

17.

18.

19.

A. Contingent Commitments — None
B.  Assessments - None
C. Gain Contingencies - None
D. Claims Related Extra Contractual Obligation and Bad Faith Losses Stemming from Lawsuits — None
E. All Other Contingencies — None
Leases
A. Lessee Operating Lease
(1) Chartered is obligated under a non-cancelable operating leases for office space and office equipment.
Total rent expense was $1,472,128 and $1,239,438 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively. The Company only paid $414,513 of the $1,472,128 during 2013. 1t went ahead and
recognized the future rental commitments through June 2014 in the 2013 financials.
(2) At December 31, 2013, the minimum aggregate rental commitments are as follows:
2014 1,102,604
2015
2016
2017
2018
Total 1,102,604
(3) The Company is not involved in any material sales-leaseback transactions.

B. Lessor Leases ~ None

About Financial Instruments With Off-Balance-Sheet Risk And Financial Instruments With Concentrations
of Credit Risk

None

Sale, Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities

A. Transfers of Receivables reported as Sales — None

B. Transfer and Servicing of Financial Assets — None

C. Wash Sales - None

:,}Iain or Loss to the Reporting Entity from Uninsured Plans and the Uninsured Portion of Partially Insured
ans

A. ASO Plans - None

B. ASC Plans — None

C. Medicare or Other Similarly Structured Cost Based Reimbursement Contract — None

Direct Premium Written/Produced by Managing General Agents/Third Party Administrators

None

20. Fair Value Measurements

A. Fair Market Value at Reporting Date
1. Fair Value Measurements at Reporting Date — None
2. Fair Value Measurements in (Level 3) of the Fair Value Hierarchy — None
3. The Company does not have any securities valued at fair value.
4, The Company has not valued any securities at a Level 3.

5. Derivative assets and liabilities — None
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B. Fair Value information under SSAP No. 100 combined with Fair Value information Under Other Accounting
Pronouncements —~ None

C. Aggregate Fair Value of All Financial instruments

Not
Practicable
Type of Financial | Aggregate | Admitted (Carrying
Instrument Fair Value Assets (Level 1) (Level 2) (Level 3) Value)
Cash Equivalents $6,142.654 | $6,142 654 $0 $6,142 654 $0 $0

D. Not Practicable to Estimate Fair Value - None
21. Other Items

A. Extraordinary Items — None

B. Troubled Debt Restructuring — None

C. Other Disclosures and Unusual Items — None

D

Business Interruption Insurance Recoveries — None

E. State Transferable and Non-transferable Tax Credits — None
F. Subprime-Mortgage-Related Risk Exposure — None

G. Retained Assets — None

H. Offsetting and Netting of Assets and Liabilities — None

—

Joint and Several Liabilities - None
22. Events Subsequent
Type I - Recognized Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been considered through 3/15/2014 for the statutory statement issued on December 31,
2013.

None
Type II — Nonrecognized Subsequent Events

Subsequent events have been considered through 3/15/2014 for the statutory statement issued on December 31,
2013.

None

Since the Company no longer has any written premiums, the Company will not be subject to an annual fee under
section 9010 of the Affordable Care Act (ACA).

A. ACA fee assessment payable $0
B. Assessment expect to impact RBC 0%

23. Reinsurance
A. Ceded Reinsurance Report
Section 1 — General Interrogatories
(1)  Are any of the reinsurers, listed in Schedule S as non-affiliated, owned in excess of 10% or

controlled, either directly or indirectly, by the company or by any representative, officer, trustee, or
director of the company?

Yes( ) No(X)
(2)  Have any policies issued by the company been reinsured with a company chartered in a country
other than the United States (excluding U.S. Branches of such companies) that is owned in excess of

10% or controlled directly or indirectly by an insured, a beneficiary, a creditor or an insured or any
other person not primarily engaged in the insurance business?

Yes( ) No (X)
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Section 2

Q)

@

Section 3 -

0

@

Notes to Financial Statements

Ceded Reinsurance Report - Part A

Does the company have any reinsurance agreements in effect under which the reinsurer may
unilaterally cancel any reinsurance for reasons other than for nonpayment of premium or other
similar credits?

Yes( ) No (X)

Does the reporting entity have any reinsurance agreements in effect such that the amount of losses
paid or accrued through the statement date may result in a payment to the reinsurer of amounts that,
in aggregate and allowing for offset of mutual credits from other reinsurance agreements with the
same reinsurer, exceed the total direct premium collected under the reinsured policies?

Yes( ) No (X)

Ceded Reinsurance Report — Part B

The estimated amount of the aggregate reduction in surplus, of termination of ALL reinsurance
agreements, by either party, as of the date of this statement 13 zero.

Have any new agreements been executed or existing agreements amended, since January 1 of the
year of this statement, to include policies or contracts that were in force or which had existing
reserves established by the company as of the effective date of the agreement?

Yes( ) No (X)

B. Uncollectible Reinsurance —~ None

C. Commutation of Ceded Reinsurance — None

24. Retrospectively Rated Contracts & Contracts Subject to Redetermination

None

25. Changes in Incurred Losses and Loss Adjustment Expenses

Reserves as of December 31, 2012 were $47,889,416 for unpaid claims and $1,275,722 for unpaid claims
adjustment expenses. As of December 31, 2013, $57,970,970 has been paid for incurred claims and claims
adjustment expenses attributable to insured events of prior years. Therefore there has been a $11,175,215
unfavorable prior year development since December 31, 2012 to December 31, 2013. There are $2,369,383 reserves
remaining for prior years. The increase is a general the result of ongoing analysis of recent loss development trends.
Original estimates are increased or decreased as additional information becomes know regarding individual claims.

26.

None

Intercompany Pooling Arrangements

27. Structured Settlements

None

28. Health Care Receivables

A

None

None

Pharmaceutical Rebate Receivables

Risk Sharing Receivables

29. Participating Policies

None

30. Premium Deficiency Reserves

1)
1. Liability carried for premium deficiency reserves $ 0
2. Date of the most recent evaluation of this liability 12/31/2013
3. Was anticipated investment income utilized in the calculation? (Yes / No) No
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Notes to Financial Statements
31. Aanticipated Salvage and Subrogation

Chartered reduces its loss reserves for anticipate subrogation recoverics
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES
PART 1 - COMMON INTERROGATORIES
GENERAL

1.1 Is the reporting entity a member of an insurance Holding Company System conslsting of two or more affiilated persons, one or mora of
which is an ingurer? Yes[X] No[]
if yes, compiete Schedule Y, Parts 1, 1A and 2,
1.2 Ifyes, did the reporting entity register and file with its domiclilary State insurance Commissloner, Director or Superintendent or with such
regulatory officiai of the state of domiclle of the principai insurer In the Holding Company System, a reglstration statement rrwidlng
disclosure substantially simllar to the standards adapted by the Nationai Association of Insurance Commissioners (NAIC) In Its Modei
insurance Hoiding Company System Regulatory Act and modei regulations pertalning thereto, or is the reporting entity subject to

standands and disclosure requirements substantiaily simiiar to those required by such Act and reguiations? Yes{X] No[ ] N/A[ ]
1,3 State Reguiating? Dist. of Columbla.
2.1 Has any change been made during the year of this statement in the charter, by-laws, articles of Incorporation, or deed of settiement of the

reporting entity? Yes[ ] No[X]
2.2 ifyes, date of change: I
3.1 State as of what date the iatest financiai examination of the reporting entity was made or is belng made. L NANR00T
3.2 State the as of date that the atest financiai examination report became avaliabie from elther the stats of domicile or the reporting entity.

This date should be the date of the examined baiance sheet and not the date the report was completed or reieased. . 2031/2007

3.3 State as of what date the latest financial examination report became avaliabie to other states or the pubiic from either the state of domiclle

o the reporting entity. This is the release date or completion date of the examination report and not the date of the examination (baiance

sheet date). L 23112008
3.4 By what department or departments?

District of Columbla Department of insurance and Securities Regulation
3.5 Have all financlai statement adjustments within the iatest financiai examination report been accounted for in a subsequent financlal

statement filed with departments? Yes[);l No[ ] N/A| ]
3.6 Have alil of the recommendations within the fatest financiai examination report been compiled with? Yes{X] No[ ] N/,

4.1 During the period covered by this statement, did any agent, broker, sales representative, non-affiilated sales/service organization or any
combination thereof under common controi (other than saiaried emrloyees of the reporting entity) receive credit or commissions for or
controi a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major iine of business measured on direct premiums) of:
4,11 sales of new business? Yes[ I No|
412 renewals? Yes| | No|
4.2 During the period covered by this statement, did any sales/service omanization owned in whoie or In part by the reporting entity or an
:lfﬁllahe, moielve )cn;dlt or commisslons for or controf a substantial part (more than 20 percent of any major iine of business measured on
rect premiums) of.

421 sales of new business? Yes[ I Nol
4.22 renewals? Yes]| | No
5.1 Has the reporting entity been a party to a merger or consoiidation dudn? the period covered by this statement? Yes{ ] NofX]
of domicile (use two letter state abbreviation) for any entity that has

52 If y:s%dpmvlds the name of the entity, NAIC company code, and state
ce; to exist as a result of the merger or consolidation.

1 2 3
Name of Entity NAIC Company Code State of Domicile

6.1 Has the reporting entity had any Certificates of Authority, licenses or registrations (including corporate registration, if appiicable)

suspended or revoked by any govemmentai entity during the reporting period? Yes{ ] NofX]
6.2 ifyes, give full Information:
;. ; l?oes any foreign (non-United States) person or entity directly or indirectly controi 10% or more of the reporting entity? Yes{ ] NofX]
.2 fyes,
7.21 State the percentage of forelgncontrol e 0.000%

7.22 State the nationaiity(s) of the foreign person(s) or entity(s); or if the entity is a mutuai or reciprocai, the nationality of its manager or
attomey-in-fact and identify the type of entity(s) (e.g., individual, corporation, govemment, manager or attomey-in-fact)

1 2
Nationaiity Type of Entity
8.1 Is the company a subsidiary of a bank hoiding company regulated by the Federal Reserve Board? Yes{ ] No[X]
8.2 ifresponse to 8.1 is yes, please identify the name of the bank holding oom‘;)any
8.3 [s the company affiliated with one or more banks, thrifts or securities firms' Yes{ ] NofX]

8.4 ifresponse to 8.3 is yes, please provide the names and location (city and state of the main office) of any affillates regulated by a federal
financial reguiatory services agency [i.e., the Federai Reserve Board (FRB), the Office of the Comptroiler of the Currency (OCC), the Federai
Deposit insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Securities Exchange Commission (SEC) and |dentify the affiiiate's primary federal reguiator.

1 2 3 4 5 6
Affiliate Name Location (City, State) FRB occ FDIC SEC

............................................................................ .. Yes[|No[X]... |.. Yes{]Nopq].. |.. Yes[]Nopq]..|.. Yes[]NopX]..

9. Whatis the name and address of the independent certified public accountant or accounting firm retained to conduct the annuai audit?
Brown Smith Wallace, LLC, 1050 N. Lindbergh Bivd.,, St Louis, MO 63132

10.1 Has the insurer been granted any exemptions to the prohibited non-audit services provided by the certified independent pubiic accountant

requirements as aliowed in Section 7H of the Annual Financial Reporting Modei Reguiation (Mode! Audit Ruie), or substantially similar state

iaw or regulation? Yes{ ] No[X]
10.2 If response to 10.1 is "yes,” provide information reiated to this exemption:
10.3 Has the Insurer been granted any exemptions reiated to the other requirements of the Annual Financial Reporting Modei Reguiation as

ailowed for in Section 17A of the Modei Regulation, or substantiaily simiiar state iaw or reguiation? Yes{] No[X]
10.4 If response to 10.3 s "yes," provide information related to this exemption:
10.5 Has the reporting entity established an Audit Commitiee in compliance with the domiciliary state insurance laws? Yes{ ] No[X] N/A[]

10.6 if the response to 10.5 is "NO" or "N/A” piease expiain:
On October 19, 2012 the Department of Insurance, Securities and Banking placed Chartered into court receivership a a result of the voluntary receivership action
approved by the Company's Board of Directors and authorized by its owner. As a resuit of the receivership there is no longer a Board of Directors or Audit Committee.

1. What is the name, address and affilation (officerlemployee of the reporting entity or actuary/consultant assoclated with an actuariai consuiting
firn) of the individuai providing the statement of actuarial opinion/certification?
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (Continued)

OPTUMINSIGHT, 12125 TECHNOLOGY DRIVE, EDEN PRAIRIE, MN

12.1 Does the reporti onﬂl{eown any securities of a real estats holding company or otherwise hold reai estate indirectly?
12.11 Name of real estate holding company
12.12 Number of parceis invol
12.13 Totai book/adjusted carrying vaiue

12.2 If yes, provide expianation

13. FOR UNITED STATES BRANCHES OF ALIEN REPORTING ENTITIES ONLY:

13.1 What changes have been made during the year in the United States manager or the Unlted States trustees of the reporting entity?

13.2 Does thig statement contain all business transacted for the reporting entity through its United States Branch on risks wherever located?
13.3 Have there been any changes made to any of the trust Indentures during the year?

13.4 if answer to (13.3) Is yes, has the domicliiary or entry state approved the changes?

14.1 Are the senior officers (principal executive officer, principal financiai officer, principal accounting officer or controiler, or persons performing
simiiar functions) of the reporﬂn? entity subject to a code of ethics, which inciudes the followln? standards?
a Htimﬂest a':}d ethical conduct, Including the ethicai handiing of actuai or apparent confilcts of Interest between personai and professionai
reiationships;
b. Fuil, falr, accurate, timely and understandable disclosura in the periodic reports required to be filed by the reporting entity;
c. Compliance with applicable govemmental iaws, rules and reguiations;
d. The prompt intemai reporting of violations to an appropriate person or persons identified in the code; and
. Accountabliity for adherence to the code.
14.11 if the response to 14.1 is no, pleage expiain:
14.2 Has the code of ethics for senior managers been amended?
14.21 if the response to 14.2 is yes, provide Information reiated to amendment(s).
14.3 Have any provisions of the of ethics been walved for any of the specified officers?
14.31 If the response to 14.3 is yes, provide the nature of any walver(s).

15.1 gvﬂée éepargn% entity the beneficiary of a Letter of Credt that is unreiated to reinsurance where the Issuing or confirming bank Is not on the
ank Lis
15.2 ifthe response to 15.1 Is yes, indicate the American Bankers Assoclation (ABA) Routing Number and the name of the Issuing or confimming
bank of the Letter of Credit and describe the circumstances in which the Letter of Credit is triggered.

1 2 3 4

American

Bankers

IAssociation (ABA
Routing Issuing or Confiming Clrcumstances That Can
Number Bank Name Trigger the Letter of Credit Amount
152001 |....... Tl A AN RN e« v e e erenctsssantasssvonss | as et EEEBERRRARYSS .
BOARD OF DIRECTORS

16. isthe pr;m:hase or sale of ail investments of the reporting entity passed upon either by the Board of Directors or a subordinate committee
thereo!

17. goes the reporting entity keep a complete permanent record of the proceedings of its Board of Directors and ali subordinate committees
ereof?

18. Has the reporting entity an estabilshed procedure for disclosure to its board of directors or trustees of any materiai Interest or affiilation on the
part of any of its officers, directors, trustees or responsible employees that Is in confiict or is likely to conflict with the officiai duties of such
person?

FINANCIAL

19, Has this statement been prepared using a basis of accounting other than Statutory Accounting Principles (e.g., Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles)?

20.1 Total amountioaned during the year (inclusive of Separate Accounts, exclusive of pollcy loans):
20.11 To directors or other officers
20.12 To stockholders not officers
20.13 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemai only)
20.2 Total amount of loans outstanding at end of year (Inciusive of Separate Accounts, exciusive of poiicy loans):
20.21 To directors or other officers
20.22 To stockholders not officers
20.23 Trustees, supreme or grand (Fratemal only)

21.1 Were any assels reported in this statement subject to a contractuai obligation to transfer to another party without the iiabiiity for such
obiigation being reported in the statement?
21.2 if yes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year.
21.21 Rented from others
21.22 Borrowed from others
21.23 Leased from others
21.24 Other

22.1 Does this statement include payments for assessments as described in the Annuai Statement instructions other than guaranty fund or
guaranty association assessments?
22.2 if answer is yes:
22.21 Amount paid as iosses or risk adjustment
22.22 Amount paid as expenses
22.23 Other amounts paid

23.1 Does the reporting entity report any amounts due from parent, subsidiarles or affiiates on Page 2 of this statement?
23.2 ifyes, indicate any amounts receivable from parent included in the Page 2 amount:

INVESTMENT

24.01 Were ali the stocks, bonds and other securities owned Decesnber 31 of current year, over which the reporting entity has exclusive controi, in
the actual possession of the reporting entity on said date? (other than securities lending programs addressed in 24.03)
24.02 |f no, give full and complete information, reiating thereto

24,03 For security iending programs, provide a description of the program including value for coliateral and amount of ioaned securities, and
whether collateral is carried on or off-baiance sheet. (an alternative is o reference Note 17 where this information is also provided)

24.04 Does 31;3 Cg’mpanys security iending program meet the requirements for a confoming program as outiined in the Risk-Based Capitai
Instructions

24,05 If answer to 24.04 is yes, report amount of coliaterai for conforming programs.

24.06 |If answer to 24.04 is no, report amount of coliaterai for other programs.

211

Yes{ ] NofX]

Yes{ ] No[ | N/A
Yes| Nol N/A
Yes| ] Nof | N/A

Yes[X] No[ ]

Yes[ ] NofX]
Yes[ ] NofX]

Yes{ ] NofX]

Yes{X] Nof ]

Yes[X] No[ }

Yes[X] Nof ]

Yes[ ] NofX]

oocoo

Yes{ ] NofX]

Yes{ ] No|
5N
Yes{X] Nof ]
Yes{ ] Nof ] N/ARX]
$.. .0
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GENERAL INTERROGATORIES hg?ontinued

24,07 Does yo"uarca‘gcuriﬂes fending program require 102% (domestic securities) and 105% (foreign securities) the counterparty at the outset of

the con Yas[ I No[ l NIABK(]
24,08 Does the reporting entity non-admit when the coliaterai received from the counterparty fails beiow 100%7 Yes| | No{ | N/A
24.09 Does the mporﬂngi entity or the reporting entlty's securities iending agent utiize the Master Securities Lending Agreement (MSLA) to conduct
securities lending Yes{ ] Nof ] N/AX]
24.10 For the reporting entity's security Iendlnf &mqmm state the amount of the foilowing as of December 31 of the current year.
24.101 Total fair vaiue of reinvested coilateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. $ .0
24.102 Total book/adjusted camrying value of reinvested collateral assets reported on Schedule DL, Parts 1 and 2. s 0
24.103 Total payabie for securtes lending reported on the iiabiilty page. H 0
25.1 Were any of the stocks, bonds or other assets of the reporting entity owned at December 31 of the current year not exclusively under the
controi of the reporﬁnﬂ entity, or has the reporting entity sold or transferred any assets subject to a put option contract that is currently in
force? (Exciude securities subject to interrogatory 21.1 and 24.03). Yes{ ] No[X]
25.2 fyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the current year.
2521 Subject to repurchase agreements $... .0
2522 Subject to reverse repurchase agreements H .0
2523 Subject to doliar repurchase agreements | S0 0
2524 Subject to reverse doiiar repurchase agreements S. .0
25.25 Pledged as coliateral $ 0
25.26 Piaced under option agreements | . .0
25.27 Letter stock or securities restricted as to sale $... .0
25.28 On depostt with state or other reguiatory body $. .0
2529 Other $ 0
25.3 For category (25.27) provide the foilowing:
1 2 3
Nature of Restriction Description Amount
26.1 Does the reporting entity have any hedging transactions reported an Schedule DB? Yesf ] No[X]
26.2 if yes, has a comprehensive description of the hedging program been made avaliabie to the domiciilary state? Yes{ ] No{ ] N/AX]
ifno, attach a description with this statement.
27.1 Were any preferred stocks or bonds owned as of December 31 of the cument year mandatorily convertible into equity, or, at the option of the
Issuer, convertible into equity? Yes{ ] No[X}
27.2 ifyes, state the amount thereof at December 31 of the currentyear. Do .
28, Excluding items in Schedule E - Part 3 - Special Deposits, real estate, mortgage loans and investments held physically in the reporting entity’s
offices, vaults or safety deposit boxes, were aii m&? bonds and other securtties, owned throughout the current year held pursuant fo a
custodial agreement with a quaiified bank or trust company in accordance with Section 1, ili - General Examination Considerations, F.
Outsourcing of Critical Functions, Custodial or Safekeeping Agreements of the NAIC Financlai Condition Examiners Handbook? Yes[X] No{ |

28.01 For agreements that comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financlai Condition Examiners Handbook, complets the following:

1 2
Name of Custodian(s) Custodian's Address

CARDINAL BANK ...... 8270 GREENSBORO DR. STE 500, MCLEAN, VA 22102 ...........ccoevenene
URBAN TRUST BANK 11350 i St NW, WASHINGTON, DC 20005 ..............
PREMIERBANK ........ooocvveiiiiiiinienne 1501 K St, N.W., WASHINGTON, OC 20005
28,02 For ali agreements that do not comply with the requirements of the NAIC Financiai Condition Examiners Handbook, provide the name,
location and a complets expianation:
1 2 3
Name(s) Location(s) Compiete Expianation(s)

28,03 Have there been any changes, Including name changes, in the custodian(s) identified in 28.01 during the cumrent year?
28.04 If yes, give full and complete information relating thereto:

Yes{ ] NofX]

1 2 3

Qid Custodian New Custodian Date of Change Reason

28,05 identify ail investment advisors, broker/dealers or individuals acting on behaif of broker/dealers that have access to the investment accounts,
handie securities and have authority to make investments on behaif of the reporting entity:

1 2 3
Central Registration
Depository Number(s) Name Address

20.1 Does the reporting entity have any diversified mutual funds reported in Schedule D, Part 2 (diversified according to the Securities and
Exchange Commission (SEC) in the investment Company Act of 1940 [Section 5 (b)(1)])?
29.2 If yes, complete the foifowing schedule:

Yes{ }No{X]

1 2 3
Book/Adjusted
CUSIP # Name of Mutuai Fund Canying Vaiue
PR TR TR O PO r VPO POV P POTOT PSSP PPUPPCE PO PPy RIS PITSRTSTIFIIISIIEISITIILII BRI L

29.3 For each mutual fund iisted in the tabie above, complete the following schedule:

27.2




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 of He DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (Continued)

= — ] S —— i
Amount of
Mutuai Fund's
Book/Adjusted
Cantying Vaiue
Name of Mutual Fund Name of Significant Holding Attributabie to Date of
(from above table) of the Mutual Fund the Holding Valuation
30. Provide the followln?nllnfonnaﬂon for all short-term and long-term bonds and all prefemed stocks. Do not substitute amortized value or
statement value for fair value.
1 2 3
Excess of
Statement over
Fair Vaiue (-),
Statement Fair or Fair Vaiue over
(Admitted) Value Vaiue Statement (+)
302 Prefomed StockS ii..ivivivii flvamziaii s i) shsavis vy | s
303  Totais ...
30.4 Describe the sources or methods utllized in determining the fair vaiues
Ali bonds are CDs and CDARs carried at cost which Is obtained from the bank statements.
31.1 Was the rate used to caiculate falr vaiue determined by a broker or custodian for any of the securities in Scheduie D? Yes[ ] No[X]
31.2 if the answer to 31.1 Is yes, does the reporting entty have a copy of the broker's or custodian’s pricing policy (hard copy or electronic copy)
for ali brokers or custodlans used as a pricing source? Yes{ ] Nof ] N/A[X]
31.3 if the answer to 31.2 ls no, describe the reporting entity’s process for determining a reilabie pricing source for purposes of disclosure of fair
vaiue for Schedule D:
32,1 Have ali the fling requirements of the Purposes and Procedures Manuai of the NAIC Securities Valuation Office been followed? Yes[X] No[]
32.2 if no, iist exceptions:
OTHER
33.1 Amount of payments to Trade Assoclations, Service O?anlzaﬁons and Statisticai or Rating Bureaus, if any? [ TP 0
33.2 List the name of the organization and the amount pald if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payments to Trade
Associations, Service Organizations and Statistical or Rating Bureaus during the period covered by this statement
1 2
Name Amount Paid
34.1 Amount of payments for iegal expenses, if any? $iciiinin 5,268,262

34.2 List the name of the firn and the amouni pald if any such payments represented 25% or more of the totai payments for legai expenses during

the period covered by this statement.
1 2
Name Amount Paid
FAEGRE BAKER DANIELS .........iuiitieiiiiitis ittt eeit ettt en ot cvsisssiin s s eerees oo 2,326,224

35.1 Amount of payments for expenditures in connection with matters before legisiative bodies, officers or department of govemment, if any?

35.2 List the name of firm and the amount paid if any such payment represented 25% or more of the total payment expenditures in connection with
matters before iegislative bodies, officers or departments of govemment during the period covered by this statement.

2
Amount Paid

213



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 of T DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

GENERAL INTERROGATORIES (Continued)
PART 2 - HEALTH INTERROGATORIES

Doos the reporting entily have any direct Medicare Suppiemeni Insurance In force?
] Indlcatn remium eamed on U.S. business wlm

fo:m (1.2) 13 not reported on the Modicare Supplement insurance Experience Exhibit?

31 ason for exclud!

indicate amount of eam pvomlum attributable to Canadian and/or Other Allen not included In Item (1.2) above.
ndicate total Incurred claims on all Medicare Supplement Insurance.
ndividual policies - Most current throe years:
remlum eamed
162 Total Incurred claims

yoars prior to mos! current three years:
.84 Total ium eamed

.65 Total incurred claims

.68 Number of covered iives

1.7 Gmup poiicles - Mos1 current threo yoars:
Tota! premium eamed

n med claims

3 Number of covered lives

Allyom prior to most curreni throe years:
.74 Total premium eamed

med claims

L=
Y

e aan
< 8
=
5
g
g.
H

2, Health Test

Yas[ 1NoDq

“e

“aw en

oo ococo o0 OO

. ;e

Ratad

Current Year

1 2
Prior Year

........ 117,391,081 ]........
... 117,301,081 | .

24 Premlum Numerator
22 Premlum Dsnominator ...

398,256,303
398,256,303

23 Premlum Ratio (2.1 /2.2)
24 Reserve Numerator
25 Reserve Denominator

.. 10,767,051
. 10,767,051

L 1000) .
. 52,889,416

1.000

28 Reserve Ratio (24/25) ...

L 1000). .

3.1 Has the reporting entity recelved any and
the eamings of mporﬂng entity permits?
3.2 If yes, give particulars

4.1 Have coples of all agreements stating the period and nature of hospltals', physicians', and dentists' care offered to subscribers and dependents been filed with

ﬂwanmnﬂabrwulmvasw
4.2 lnotp y filod fut ith a copy{les) of such ag t(s). Do these 2g ts Include additiona! benefits offered?

5.1 Does the reporting entity have stop-loss relnsurance?
5.2 if no, expiain;
5.3 Maximum retained risk (see Instructions):
5.31 Comprehensive cal
6.32 Medical O
5.33 Medicare Supplement
6.34 Dental & Vision
6.35 Other Limited Benefit Plan
§.36 Other

6. Describe avrangement which the repoding entity may have to protect subscribers and their dependents agalnst lho risk of lnsowm:y Including hold harmless
provisions, I':P e? th other camlers, agreements with daubeonﬂnuomndod
PROVIDERS' AGRE MEN CONTAINS HOLD HARMLESS CLAUSE. OC CHARTERED HEALT!
INSURANCE COVERAGE

71 Doeslhemporﬁnq entity set up Its claim llability for provider services on a service date basis?
7.2 Ifno, give detalls:

8. Pruvldemefolbwnl;‘\’?lnfonnaﬁon di ricipating provid
8.1 Number of p ders at start of reporting year
8.2 Number of providers at end of reporting year

9.1 Does the reporting entity have business subject to premlum rate guarantees?
9.2 Ifyes, direct premium eamed:

9.21 Business with rate guarantees between 15-36 months

9.22 Business with rate guarantees over 36 months

:8; goes the reporting entity have incentive Pool, Withhold or Bonus Arrangements in its provider contracts?
.2 Hyes:

10.21 Maximum amount payable bonuses

10.22 Amount actually paid for year bonuses

10.23 Maximum amount payable withholds

10.24 Amount actually paid for year withholds

11.1 Is the reporting entity organized as:
11.12 A Medical Group/Staff Model,
1113 An Individual Practice Association (IPA)' or,
11.14 A Mixed Mode! (combination of above)
.2 [s the reporting entity subject to Minimum Net Worth Requirements?
1.3 Kfyes, show the name of the state requiring such networth.
DlSTRIcT OF COLUMBIA
4 Ifyes, show the amount required.
5 Is this amount Inciuded as part of a conﬂngency reserve in stockholder’s equity?
6 If the amount Is calculated, show the calcul
200% of Authorized Controi Level

12. Listservice areas in which the reporting entity Is licensed to operate:

pltals, physiclans, dentists, or others that is agreed wi be retumed when, as and if

t or gift from ting b

1"
1

1"
1.
11.

DISTRICTOF COLUMBIA ... i ettt se ettt et

13.1 Do you act as a custodian for health savings accounts?

13.2 Ifyes, please provide the amount of custodial funds held as of the reporting date:
13.3 Do you act as an administrator for health savings accounts?

134 Ifyes, please provide the balance of the funds administered as of the reporting date:

28

Yes| ] NofX]

Yi N
Yes(TReD A
Yes([X] No{]

§25,000

services, alz a? resments:
PLAN HAS ACQUIRED INSOLVENCY PROTECTION AS PART OF THE STOP LOSS

Yes[X] Nof ]

Yes{] No[X]



ANNUAL STATEMENT For TvE vEaR 2013 of e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

FIVE-YEAR HISTORICAL DATA
1 2 3 4 5
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

BALANCE SHEET (Pagos 2 and 3)
1. TOTAL Admitted Assets (Page 2, Line 28) 9,005,660 .. 56,100,345 57,844,702|....... §0,655,685)........ 41,461,571
2. TOTAL Liabilitles (Page 3, Line 24) 21,144,114| . 65711451 51,805,346 ........42,211,038)........ 27,701,886
3. Statutory surplus . ... 0,655408| . . 20465260|.....28384620/..... . 5,892,563]......... 4,580,724
4, TOTAL Capital and Surplus (Page 3, Line33) ... finn (11,148,454)| ... (9,611,106)| ... 5940445 .. . 17,444,847 (........ 13,759,685
INCOME STATEMENT (Page 4)
5. TOTAL Revenues (Lin@B) .............coccovveiianioioin .. 116,801,1681...... 398,256,303 )..... 383,743,178]...... 206,733,067 )...... 229,536,215
6. TOTAL Medical and Hospital Expenses (Line 18) ......................... [ 108,667,208|.. ... 358,550,135|. ... 346,506,401 ... 265,859,387 (... 214,573,261
7. Claims adjustment expenses (Lin@20) ... 3,001,242 ... 13,368,721 23840 8,028,360 ]......... 6,903,631
8. TOTAL Administrative Expenses (Line21) ................] o 17,721,345( ... 34321,277| ... 26915784} ....... 21443322 ........ 18,047,136
9. Netunderwriting gain (loss) (Line 24) ......_.........ocoooorimiins o (1.588,627)| . ... (13,984,830 ..., @A130n]......... 1,401,908|....... (9,887.812)
10, Net investment gain (loss) (LIn@ 27) ... 94510|............. 79.835(........... 271,136 ...766,821 1,081,313
11. TOTAL Other Income (Lines 2B plus 28) ..............cooooo i . 4,625366)....... {6,258,760)....... @S1234) ..o [ 154,829
12. Netincome or (loss) (LIN832) . ... .o [ (2,868,751)| ... . (20,163,755)|...... (9,354,215)}......... 1,208,104 |....... (5,469,949)
Cash Flow (Page 6}
13, Net cash from operations (Line T1) ... [ (8,650,133} ...... (15,627,226) |....... {8,714165)......... 3.257,068|......... 2,172,282
RISK-BASED CAPITAL ANALYSIS
14, TOTAL Adjusted Capital ... o (11,148,454)| ... (9,611,106} ... 17,444647|........ 13,759,685
15. Authorized control level risk-based capital 4,827,749)........ 14,732,630 ........14,182,310|........ 10,894,674 ......... 9,053,105
ENROLLMENT {Exhibit 1)
16. TOTAL Members atEnd of Perdod (Column 5, Line 7) ... ... [ fonnn 109,373}. 1105500 110,184 (............. 88,407
17. TOTAL Members Months {Column 6, Line 7) ... fonnnnns 418,165 ... 1,315078}......... 1,325230]......... 1,216,493|......... 1,025,122
OPERATING PERCENTAGE (Page 4)
(Item divided by Page 4, sum of Lines 2, 3 and 5) x 100.0
18. Premiums eamed plus risk revenue (Line 2 plus Lines 3and5) ...........f.ccoinn 100.0]. L1000 1000]......ooe. 100.0].......ceees 100.0
19. TOTAL Hospital and Medical plus other non-health (Lines 18 plus Line

A8 venmdsan foes v e e B R SRR e R by | e ... 80.3
20. Cost cONtAINMENt EXPANSES ... ............o..omrrrmuriremansreeniiiiiiis .18
21. Other claims adjustment BXPENSES .................ccvvueriemnimnniimanianns [oeaerianinino .13
22. TOTAL Underwriting Deductions (Line 23) ............... ...100.6
23, TOTAL Underwriting Galn (Loss) (LINe 24) ...........c.ovovvesvneicicicicfurinincinnns (65)]... ..(35)|.. ...{0.6)
UNPAID CLAIMS ANALYSIS
(U8) Exhibit, Part 28)
24. TOTAL Claims Incurred for Prior Years (Line 13, Column 5} ................|........ 58,064,630  ........ 38,690,676 e 33,588,164 1 ... 29,619,354 |........ 23,563,824
25. Estimated liabllity of unpaid claims-[prior year (Line 13, Column 6)] .......{........ 47,888,416 ...39,795,081........26,738,549 | ....... 21,730,893]........ 21,264,320
INVESTMENTS IN PARENT, SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATES
26. Affiliated bonds (Sch. D Summary, Line 12, Column 1) ..o o Lo L Lo o
27. Affiiated preferred stocks (Sch. D Summary, Line 18, Column 1) ... | fonmis L Lo [
28, Affillated common stocks {Sch. D Summary, Line 24, Column 1) .......... [ovoerinmieies Lo e [ L
29. Affilated short-term investments (subtotal included in Sch. DA

Verification, CoL 5, LIne 10) ... .....ooovovveveivieinieinemnensninsssrenins |eennensesnsesssnenons [innssninasinnminnnns o [ L.
30, Affilated mortgage joans on real @St ..................ccoeeimmiiniirinnes fornnesiniennisnnnnn L Lo e o
O R UTTSTRSRRTROR [VOTPPTPURRPPPPTRPOT) POPTOUD Py PO TPrll CRTTTTTTTTSTTPTTTTPOV ISTTRITRRTTPPPCIPYCITS) IIPTICTPCPRICTRPPQPsss
32. TOTAL of Above Lines 26 to 31 .. ORI S| e oo eneenensasnassns |eesensassnsrasmsnaoen [sonerencnmsessasensans feesesrencsiiniaiionins fvnsrieeronenescsnnes
33. TOTAL mmmmmmmmzﬁm afabove i i i frrsiii Lo |
&uggnymmmd&mm&ﬁmﬁf%wmwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmswma

If no, please explain::
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THe YEAR 2013 or 1ve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE S - PART 2

Reinsurance Recoverable on Paid and Unpaid Losses Listed by
Reinsuring Company as of December 31, Current Year

1 2 3 4 5 [ 7
NAIC
Company D Effective Domiciliary

Code Number Date Name of Company Jurisdiction | Pald Losses | Unpaid Losses
1199999 Totai - Life and Annulty ................. ) . T T

Accidont rnd Hoalth - Nop-Affiliates - Ts Non-Aﬂlllms

27855 ... | 36-2781080 .. | 10/01/2012 |ZURICHAMERINSCOOF L ... ... .. ... il | 143039 ... ...
1999999 Sublotai - Accident and Heaith - Non-Affliiates - U.S. Non-Affliates ... i b 143,038
2199999 Total - Accident and Health - Non-Affiliates ............... . . R ———————— . 143039) ...
2299999 Totai - Accident and Heaith ... T T oy vy Provvvevl [ <Y x|

2399999 Total U.S. (Sum of 0398999, 0899999 14999998nd1999999] e Lo 143,0300

9999999 Total (Sum of 1199999 and 2209999) .
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ANNUAL STATEMENT £OR THE YEAR 2013 oF T DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

34 ScheduleS-Partd ........coiiriiireniornnenieneinirareseeennans

36 ScheduleS-Part5 ......c.covnreeeneecararsescninennrecaearnteans
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ANNUAL BTATEMENT FOR e vear 2013 o ve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE S - PART 6
Five-Year Exhibit of Reinsurance Ceded Business
(000 Omitted)
1 2 3 4 5
2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
A. OPERATIONS ITEMS
1. e SRS SOPTORICTIR RPN PIVOIPRPTRRIPFOT) FITRSTRIPOIISTITH ITTIER PRIl SLERC R C LA v 123
2, Title XVili-Medicare e Lo S SR
3 Title XiX - Medicaid .. 479 914| ... 1,389, ...........1481]. .........1186
4 Commissions and mlnsurance exponse a!lowanoo o — . R , ;
5. TOTAL Hospltai and Medicai Expenses .. 823 ... 619 702 .. 806
B. BALANCE SHEET ITEMS
6. Premlums receivable ..
1A Ciaims payable ........... S
8 Reingurance recoverabie on pald !osses - ayppnnasdtod
9. Experlence rating refunds due or unpaid .

11.  Unauthorized relnsurance offset ..

12, Offset for reingurance with Carﬂﬁed Re!nsumm
C. UNAUTHORIZED REINSURANCE

(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

13, Funds deposited by and withheid from (F)

15,  Trust agreements (T) ...
16.  Other{0) ........

D. REINSURANCE WITH CERTIFIED REINSURERS
(DEPOSITS BY AND FUNDS WITHHELD FROM)

10.  Commissions and relnsurance expense albwancos duo R

18, Letersof eredit (L) . ......ccooooomvorioiiiriiiiiiees SO RIS [

17.  Multiple Beneficlary Trust ............ R T e s | e e | e XXX o [ XXX...... XXX
18, Funds deposited by and withheid from (F) ...... ) 9.0 S XXX oo [ XXX......
19.  Lettersof credit(L) ... BYRRRR | IV (70 23l ey XXX o XXX oo e XXX......
20. Trustagmemems('r) VN | [ XXX oo | ) 9.9 S [ee XX X i
21, Other(0) ... s B ] oY (o XXX oo Lo XXX .o don XXX......
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FoR e vEAR 2043 or e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE S - PART 7
Restatement of Balance Sheet to Identify Net Credit For Ceded Reinsurance

37

1 2 3
As Reported Restatement Restatsd
{net of ceded) | Adjustments ross of ceded)

ABSETS (Page 2, Col. 3)
1. Cash and Invested assets (Line 12) ...
2 Accidant and health premiums due and unpald {UM 15}
3 Amounts recoverable from uhwm{Lhe!&ﬂ
4 Net credit for ceded relnsurance ... 5
5. All other admitted assets [Bdm}
B TOTAL Assats (Line 28) .
LIABILITIES, CAPITAL AND SUIIPLUS |Pug|3]
T. Clatms unpald (LING 1) ..o b
8. Amdmdcdhmhpoﬂmdbonuspaymenb{Um?}
9. Premiums received in advance (LIN@ B) ...
10.  Funds heid under relnsurance treaties with authorized and unautharized nlnsuurs

{Line 18, first inset amount plus second Insetamount) ...
11. Mmlnummmmhmmﬂmmmnﬁ
12, Reinsurance with Certified Relnsurers (Line 20 inset amount) ...
13, Funds held under reinsurance treaties with Certified Reinsurers (Llne 19 third Inset

BNBUM) ..o s sieas e ssennssnasnsrnassueeneanmissen e enscne s sesssssnansennnn |rensbisnssnentinens fistn s [
14.  Allother liablities (Balance) ... Pl [oree: 10,377,063
15. TOTAL Liabllitles (Line 24} ... e 21,144,114
16. TOTAL Capltal mdSurpbs{leaa} SR 2ol ivasp (11,148,454)
17.  TOTAL Liabllities, Capital and Surplus {Llne 34} ....................................................... 9985660)...............].... 9,095,660
NET CREDIT FOR CEDED REINSURANCE
18, CIBMBUNPAIE ... ovoeinriniiieimcieins e s s
19.  Accrued medical INCANEVE POOI ............ocoiivmiieioiiiiciiirrr s |
20 Promiums recebved in dVaNOR ... s [
21. Relnsurance recoverable on pald J0SSAS ... 143,039
22, Other ceded relnsurance necoverables ............ ..o [
2. TOTAL Ceded Relnsurance Recoverables . .. 143,039
25.  Funds Midmdafmhmuhaaﬂuuli auﬂmlmdmduwnlmtudmlmers ..... T
27.  Relnsurance with CerlﬂedRehsmm
28.  Funds heid under mirmmhaﬁosalﬂscmkdmm ORI [————
29.  Other ceded reinsurance payablesioffsets ... AR
30.  TOTAL Ceded Relnsurance Payabhsm& e, [ETTRROROORN
31.  TOTAL NetCredit for Ceded Reinsurance ..o fon 143,039




ANNUAL STATEMENT For vE vEAR 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE T - PREMIUMS AND OTHER CONSIDERATIONS
ALLOCATED BY STATES AND TERRITORIES

2 3 4 L} ] 7 ] L]

Federal Life & Annuly

Accident Employses Heath |  Premiums & Property! Total

Actve & Heaith Madicars Neodicaid Benefts Pian Other Casuslty Colamna. Depost - Type

Stete, Ekc. Status Premiums. Tite XV Tie XiX Promiums ( Promiums 2 Through 7 Contracts
N

1

©m NG e W N -

JRTERTZX77] [ - ) ——

uamhlmwl} Wl 5 e ol R s | s
mmmm I iy el Cop
Canada (CAN) ... - | A Rl P POVl (e ey T o
ﬁqmmmmn xxx seunn Loiipibisisasish s S i Jsssaaiis

GIXXXT. . d6087900.. ..o | TIBATLIMB) . s . 117,868,936)..............
Wmmfnr

Employee Benefit Plans ... XXX |voiiinmmnnins Jossiinianns Joviinininnns FPTRTTITETTOTe PRI RN COTTTTTTTeTr AR eh
|61, TOTAL (Direct Business) ... ). 1]... 4608790)............ | 134704480 ............ [ |, | 117,869,036 ..
| DETAILS OF WRITE-INS

B AR AR e B NS SRR BB NBREBREEEENERREBR!

o [ XXX |50
| XXX |
P RAX

5898, Summary of remaining witsins
for Line 58 from overflow page ... | XXX

5889, TOTALS (Lines 5801 trough
5803 plus 5898) (Line 58 above) .| XXX |......ocoooocee | .
Licensed or Chartered - Licensed Insurance Carrer or Domiclied Rogistered.- Non-domiclied RRGS; (G) Quaified - Quaified Accredind Rensurer: (€) Ellghe - Reporting

amﬁuwnwmuﬂhmmtmm{mm mmumm&hum = i )

Insu‘lluu.nberdL except for Canada and Other Allen.
9 mnmwm.ot Situs of the Contract




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2043 o Tie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
SCHEDULE T - PART 2
INTERSTATE COMPACT - EXHIBIT OF PREMIUMS WRITTEN
ALLOCATED BY STATES AND TERRITORIES

BEARRERE 22 EEA55RDREBERNERRBREIEBERER

Direct Business only
1 2 3 4 5 ]
Disabllity Long-Term
Lite Annulties Income Care
(Group and {Group and (Group and (Group and Doposit-Typs
Stales, Etc. Individual) Individual) Individual) Inghvidual) Conltract Totals
1. Alabama (AL) P e il Bt B ahi o i,
2. Alaska (AK)
3 A2OB (AZ) .....oovoviiaiiinenines fvsiommnemsnnninnnnn [ronionsisnsnsn i
4, Arkansas (AR} ... ..o | [
5 California (CA) ..o | o
6. (2,70 Y1) UTRUURPISURUUR] (FSRSIERETOON) (RPN FOFSORSESTRIT BTIPE Ty
T Comnecticut (CT) ..o [ i | e [
8. Delaware (DE) ............ocoveeee foorviinincinnnnons feovimsninnininns Lo Lo L
9. District of Columbla (DC) .........J..cooonviiiniiinns fororennmmninanes fronmnnse Lo o
10. Flonkds (FL) .....occmcinbinsniens fimsbinsiinsiimanion [ssrmsmeessanrienss fivenorsvnmpminsiinnes fovecsconsrimissinnes omnes
1. GeOIA(GA) ... [ iene Lot [ fai Lo
12 HowallfHI) ...oonooreerreecnnrenisfervsemrenassnnseerae forresramennensesennss [oreorsnsnnninennnns fosvmmnnnininnn o
13, 1B D) .. coieicssissioiuniziniv | syssennsmmssivivionse: |snsvsvusessenenssnpss [assnprussnaronaranns [oapsemersspnserrsson [osnnens
1 MEOLY i i [ s s |
15, InganBONY ..o Do [erernmnsisnnin [ friineiie fere i,
16, bowalIA) .ooooiierieieie D eeiiiiniinnien oo Lo fonicii f i e
17 KENERETHOY o vinivnes |assmamensesnivnne | s ssnsvisvenits [sesmsssmsiinsssiony [snumseprenpogsnpeny [Sereonssrenannrasas
18, Kentucky (Y] oo o Joesiieninan fornniiernesens i
19. LoutStEna (LAY ....c.cooerimmmmnnn eorremerrrmmnrmrraner [arrreseressmmnmnninn faesssesrasisnenininn i o
20, Maine(ME) ... i [ e Lo L
M. Marvand MDY ... [iesimiieiins [iiiemsieiiig [smerisisines [osisirsmnmiimees foirissinnnage Lo
22 Massachusetis (MA) ... | e e e |
23 Michigan (M) ..o s ferenescininiiein o [ [
24, Minnesota (MN) ...

39
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 0F Tie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES
INTERROGATORIES

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement filing unless specifically waived the domiclllary state.
Howaever, In the event that Lour domiclllary state walves the filing requirement, your response of WAIVED to the specific interrogatory wii be
acceptad In llau of fiing a "NONE" report and a bar code will be printed below, If the supplement Is required of your company but s not belng
filed for whatever reason, enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation foflowing the interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING
. Wil the Supplemental Compensation Exhlbit be filed with the state of domiclle by March 17
WIil an actuarlal opinion be filed by March 17
" Will the confidential Risk-based Capltal Report be filed with the NAIC b( March 1?
" Wil the confidential Risk-based Capital Report be filed with the state of domicile, if required by March 17

APRIL FILING
. Will Management's Discussion and Analysls be filed by April 17
. Wil the Sggrlemenlnl Investment Risks Interrogatories be filed by Aprli 12
" Wil the Accident and Health Policy Experience Exhibit be filed by April 17

JUNE FILING
8. WIi an audited financial repart be filed by June 17
9. Wil Accountants Letter of Qualifications be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by June 1?

AUGUST FILING
10. Wil Communication of Intemal Control Related Matters Noted in Audit be filed with the state of domicile by August 17

S W=

~Nn

The following supplemental reports are required to be filed as part of your statement fillng. However, In the event that your company does not
transact the type of business for which the special report must be filed, your response of NO to the specific Intenogatoréwlll be accepted In
lleu of fillng a “NONE® report and a bar code wil be printed below. If the surplement is required of your company but t Is not belng filed for
whatever reason enter SEE EXPLANATION and provide an explanation following the Interrogatory questions.

MARCH FILING

11. Will the Medicare Supplement Insurance Experience Exhibit be filed with the stats of domicile and the NAIC by March 17

12, Wil the Supplemental Life data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?

13. Will the Supplemental Property/Casualty data due March 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?

14, WIll Schedule SIS (Stockholder Information Supplement|) ba filed with the state of domiclle by March 17

15. Will the actuarial opinion on participating and non-participating policies as required In Interrogatories 1 and 2 on Exhibit § to Life Supplement
be filed with the state of domicile and electronically with the NAIC by March 17

16. WIll the actuarial opinlon on non-guaranteed elements as required in Interrogatory 3 to Exhibit 5 to Life Supplement be filed with the state of
domiclle and electronically with the NAIC by March 1?

17. Wil the Medicare Part D Coverage Supplement be filed with the state of domiclle and the NAIC by March 17

18. Wil an approval from the reporting entity's state of domicile for rellef related to the five-year rotation requirement for lead audit partner be file
electronically with the NAIC by March 17

19. Wil an approval from the reporting entity’s state of domicile for rellef related to the one-year cooling off period for independent CPA be filed
electronically with the NAIC by March 1

20. Will an approval from the reporting entity's state of domiclle for rellef related to the Requirements for Audit Committees be filed electronically
with the NAIC by March 17

APRIL FILING
21. Will the Long-Term Care Experience Rerorﬁng Forms be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by April 17
22. Will the Supplemental Life data due April 1 be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC?
23. WIIl the Supplemental Property/Casualty Insurance Expense Exhibit due April 1 be filed with any state that requires it, and, if so, the NAIC?
24, Will the Supplemental Health Care Exhibit (Parts 1, 2 and 3) be filed with the state of domicila and the NAIC by April 1?7
25. XVII'I“th% regulator only (non-public) Supplemental Health Care Exhibit's Allocation Report be filed with the state of domicile and the NAIC by
pril 1

AUGUST FILING
26. Will Management's Report of Intemal Control Over Financial Reporting be filed with the state of domiclle by August 17

Explanations:
12 . DISB has approved an extension for filing - new deadiine is March 21
3, DISBhas approved an extenslon for filing - new deadline is March 21

__Response

See Explanation
Walved
See Explanation
See Explanation

Yes
Yes
Yes

Yes
Yes

Yes

No
No

No
No

No
No

No
No
No

g. DISB has approved an extension for filing - new deadline is March 21

6.

7

Bar Codes:
Statement of Actuarial Ornion | Certification Medicare Surilement Insurance ETrienee Exhibit
A L A

00000

Health Life Sumlement I I Health Prorn“ / CasuahI Surrement

AU U ORY W MR
Schedule SIS Actuarial Ornion on Parﬁclirﬁni and Non-Parlidrﬁan Polici
NWOOAOYNAAIERIORD LU TR

ocument Coda: 371

Document Code: 207




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or THe DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SUPPLEMENTAL EXHIBITS AND SCHEDULES
INTERROGATORIES (continued)
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 0F e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

~ OVERFLOW PAGE FORWRITE-INS
ASSETS
Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3 4
Net Admitted
Nonadmitied Assets Net Admitted
Assels Assets (Cols.1-2) Assels
2504, ADVANCES - EMPLOYEE .. T T [ ——— T Tt DT e
2507, Summary of remaining mm futLIne 25 (Lhm ?504 lhmuqh ‘250&] ...................................
STATEMENT OF REVENUE AND EXPENSES
Current Year Prior Year
1 2 3
Total Total
2004, Write-off of Capital Lease OBIGEHONE ... fone | 1342020
2805, Write-off of Deferred Rent Liabllity ... O h | &, 1] rmm————
2906. Write-off of Pledged Cardinal Bank Assats .
2007, WrB-OF ESCNEAY ... iae s sisib st [
2987. Summary of remaining write-Ing fntLln- 29 (Lines 2604 through 2896) ... ..o |
EXHIBIT OF NONADMITTED ASSETS
2 3
Change In Total
Cument Year Total |  Prior Year Total | Nonadmitied Assets
Nonadmitted Assets | Nonadmitied Assets | (Col 2- Cal. 11_
2508, ADVANCES - EMPLOYEE ........ooovocricoiconeesnrnnnnonsimsemnesenseesss s [t Lo PO nsvasisens
2507. wwmdm-ﬁ»mhrmzsmmzmmmzsw ................................................................. | R 250




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or rie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SUMMARY INVESTPQENT SCHEDULE

ft Catogories

In the Annua

Admitind Assets as Reported

al Statement

Investment Holdings
1 2

5

Total

Total invested assets ..

11 US. treasury securiies

$2 1S, govemment agency obikbons {sschiding morigsge backed |

securities):
1.21  Issued by U.S. government agencies ... S
122 muwusmmm
13 NonUS. govemment {including Canada, excluding
morigage-backed sacurities) . .
14 mmwmmummm
political subdivisions in the U S..
141  States, temrilories and possessions general obiigatons . ...
1.42 Poliical subdivisions of states, ieriories and possessions

143
144 Industrial development and similar obligations .. ....... ;
15  Morigage-backed securities (Inciudes residential and commercial
MBS):
151  Pass-through securities:

1511 Issued or Guaranteed by GNMA ...

1.512 lssued or Guaranteed by FNMA and FHLMC ... ..

1513 ABOIGE .
152 CMOs and REMICs:

1.5 lssued or guaranised by GNMA, FNMA, FHLMC or

1522 Issued by non-U.5. Govemment issuers and
collateralized by morigage-backed securities issued
or guaranisad by agencies shown in Line 1.521 ...

B850 AR s s R s

Other debt and other fixed Income securiies (exciuding short term):
21 Unaffillated domestic sacurities (Includes credit tenant loans and

33 Affliated ..

34  Other equity securities:

lease;

352 Unaffliated ..............

Hormlumr
mmmw

42 i o
43
44
45
46

51
52

property acquired In salisfaction of debt) ...
53 th;hudhrm(m& .......... 0 anulmdi\

siﬁhﬂhﬂﬁm
Contractioans ..
Derivatives ..
mmnm
Securities Lending (Line 10, MWQMM
mmm and short-term invesiments ...........
Other invested asssts .. i

S04




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE A - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Real Estate

1.  Book/adjusted camying value, December 31 of prioryear ...
2. Costof acquired:

21 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column 8) .

22  Additional investment made after acquisition (Part2, Column 8) . ... ..o [
3. Cumentyear change in encumbrances:

31 Totals, Part1, Column 13

32 Totals, Part3, Column 11 .,
4 Total gain (loss) on disposals, Part3, Column 18 ...
5. Deduct amounts recaived on disposals, Part 3, Column 15 .
6. Total foreign exchange change In book/adjusted

6.1 Totals, Part1, Column 15 ... N 0 N E ........

6.2 Totals, Part3, Column13 ... FROSN FR—— 1
7. Deduct current year's other-than-temporary inmimnl recognized:

T4 Totals, PArt1, COMMM 12 ..ot o

7.2  Totals, Partd, Cokimri $0 .. ........oivviisimsmnmanrismsssinsss svimisepriissussaprnn prise [resssnsssssssrraisarers [ ssssvmmarssssprspsans
8. Deduct cument year's depreciation:

B Totals, Part 1, Columm 19 .......oooiiiiiiiieniiimmimmiminmi it s s b es s sneasensa

8.2 Totals, Part 3, Column® .. RS TR A S AR S et EA TSR
9. mmmumngvalmmumfwmmumdmi+z»3+4 -546-7-8)...

10, Deduct total nonadmithed amounts ... | e
11.  Statement value atend of current period (Lines 8 minus 10) ..........oooiiniiin] e
SCHEDULE B - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS
Mortgage Loans

1. Book value/recorded investment excluding accrued interest, December 31 of prioryear ...
2. Costofacquired:

21 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part2, Calumn 7) ...

22  Addiional Investment made after acquisition (Part2, Column 8) ... b
3. Capitalized deferred nterest and other:

1 Tobels, Part 1 Colmim 12 ....cirimmmmmssnssssmm s st ansrssspraspersnss Lvsrsoomspupmpransens

32 Totals, Part3, Column 11 ...
4. Accrual of discount ...
5. Umdkodvahahlnmm(m}r

51 Totals, Part 1, Column @ ...
6. Tolalqah(hssiondsposals,Pa‘lS.Cuhm!B
7. Deduct amounts recelved on disposals, Part 3, Coll N
B.  Deduct amortization of premium and mortgage inte N 0 E ..........
9. Total foreign exchange change in book value/record@d Tvestment excluding aca

91 Totals, Part1, Column 13 ..

92 Toﬁs,Parl&Coll.lmﬁ TR s P et
10. Mmtwﬂuhrmmmhpahmmlmm

10.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 11 ..

10.2 Totab.Pal‘l:!.Cohlmw i
11. mtmimmmmhmamdwmmn

PEE T R T T I T | e e N PP U e S
{2  Toblvalistion Allowanes - numanmraesssnsasmmessead] L e
13, Subtotal (Lines 11 PluS 12) ...t | e
14, Deduct total nonadmitted amounts ... | s
15. WMNMNMmuﬂwddwmmun13mhusl.hei4} .......................

Sl02




ANNUAL STATEMENT £OR THE YEAR 2013 of ve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE BA - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

® ® 5 o

1.

12

Other Long-Term Invested Assets

Book/adjusted camying value, December 31 of prior year ...

Costof acquired:

21 Actual cost at time of acquisition (Part 2, Column8) ......

22 Additional investment made after acquisition (Part 2, Column 8) ..
Capitalized deferred interest and other.
34 Totals, Part1, Columni6 .. . ..
32 Totals, Part3d, Columni2 ... ..
Accrual of discount .. o
Unrealized valuation Increase tdocmse]
51 Totals, Part1, Column 13 ...
52 Totals, Part3, Column® ..
Total gain (less) on disposals, Part 3, Column 18 ..
Deduct amounts recaived on disposals, Part 3, C
Deduct amortization of premlum and depreciation ...
Total foreign exchange change in bool!aduhdcan‘yhn value:

9.1 Totals, Part 1, Column 17 ..o
9.2 Totals, Part3, Column 14 ...
Deduct current year's other-than-temporary impalmment recognized:

101 Totals, Part 1, Column 15
102 Totals, Part 3, Column 11

Book/adjusted camying value at end of current perlod (Lines 1 +2+344+5+46-7-8+9-

SCHEDULE D - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

Bonds and Stocks

= o N -

® = = o

10.
1.

Book/adjusted camying value, December 31 of prior year
Cost of bonds and stocks acquired, Part 3, Column7 ...
Accrual of Discount ..

Unrealized valuation increase (dsmase)

41 Part1, Column 12
42 Part2 Section 1, Column 15 ... ...
43 Part2, Section 2, Column 13
44 Partd, Column it ... -
rougan{snss)ondsposals. Part4, c«-mw .
DMWWWN&NSMWG{P&‘.GMT
Deduct amortization of premium ...
TGHWMWMahWMmm

81 Pat1, Columni5..

8.2 P‘UtZ.SecﬂonLanw
83 Part2, Section 2, Column 16 ...
84 Part4 Columni5...

umwmmmmmnmuﬁm
Part1, COMMM 1 .....o.ooceerrmmracmieieresnns e s o

9.1
8.2 Part2, Section 1, Column 17 ......coooomnins
93 Part2, Section2 Column14 ...
94 Part4, Column 13 ..

memumﬁcmﬂwumhﬂhhs 6 T+8- 9}

Deduct total nonadmitted amounts ... SR
mmxwufwwm_mw mhusUns")

...13,979,364

$103




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE D - SUMMARY BY COUNTRY

Long-Term Bonds and Stocks OWNED December 31 of Current Year
[ 2

Sl04

3 4
Book/Adjusted Par Value of
Description Canying Valuo Falr Value Actual Cost Bonds
BONDS 1. United States ..., I it
Govemments 2 (oL TI0Y. D W EUTIUPITN FNOTORRPPRPTITTR SPRRIPTTTOTIN PRSP PRT T
(Including all obligations guaranteed 3 OtherCountries ...
by g L] 4,  Totals. .
U.S. States, Temitories and Possesslons (Direct and
guarantoed) 5. TOtBS ovvivieieiveneerensiensnsJivassnbusivunraiarinns Rissnnsisnrporensivived Jusrnvaivizsnnasaiosns fiieres
U.S. Political Subdiisions of States, T and
Possessions (Diresct and guaranteed) 6. Tolals .
U.S. Special revenuo and speclal assessment
obligations and all non-guarantsed abligations of
agencies and authorities of govemments and thelr
palitical subdivisk T TOIS eeveisiviensensonvunsrse forsrnsrerssrsnessinnse Ronsssnrpnnnrannirans Josssnisiiiiininininnss
8
Industrial and Miscellaneous and 8.
Hybrid Securities (unaffilatad) 10.
1.
Parent, Subsidiaries and Affillates 12,
13.
PREFERRED STOCKS 14.
Industrial and Miscellaneous (unaffiiiatad) 15.
16.
17.
Parent, Subsidlaries and Affillates 18.
19.
COMMON STOCKS 20.
Industrial and Miscelianeous (unaffillated) 21,
22,
2.
Parent, Subsldiaries and Affiliates 24.
25.
26.
27. TotalBondsand Stocks .......J......ocooooviii o
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 o Tie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SM1 Schedule DB PartAVerification ...........ccociiiiiniiiniiaienaenn NONE
SI11  Schedule DB Part B Verification .........c.cicoeveeniniiiiiiiaerennens NONE
SH2 Schedule DB Part C Sn 1 - Rep. (Syn Asset) Transactions ................. NONE

SI3  Schedule DB Part C Sn 2 - Rep. (Syn Asset) Transactions ................. NONE
S14 Schedule DB Verification .........ccovovieerniieiiiiiiiniarinrannenes NONE

Si11- 8114



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THe YEAR 2013 or Tie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE E - VERIFICATION BETWEEN YEARS

(Cash Equivalents) ~
1 2 3
Total Bonds Other (a)
1. Bool/edusied carrying value, Decomber 31 ofprbryou ; 10,225,839 10,226,639 | ..
2 Cost of cash oquivalents acquired . 2,157,016.266|....... 2,167,015,265| .
3 Accrugl of discount .. e ; o
4 Unroallzed valuation Increase (doanm) ;
6. Total gain (loss) on disposals .. i i PR ) PR ;
8 Deduct conslderation meelvodondlapouls ....2,161,008,240 | 2,161,008,240
7 Deduct amortization of premium ... 5 e aly i
8 Total foreign exchange dwmhbookladumdcanyhgvnluo R CE R e el [ eree e ]| e
8. Doduct current year's other-than-h Imaent recognlzed ... rin] konnesnsmrsanznressazs Fikiereads Y
10. Booklaqulbdwrylmvuluutondolwmtperbd(w\ui¢2+3¢4¢5 8- 7+a 9) ..... 6,142,654 .. 8,142,654 ...
1", Deduct total nonadmitted amounts .. : .
12 sumntvaluomendofmmpubd{mesmmlnua11) SNy 6,142,654 .. 6,142664]..........,
(a) Indicate the category of such Investments, for example, joini ventures, transportation equipment:

S5



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YR 2013 or e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

Eo1

E02

E03

E04

E06

EO7

E08

£09

E10

E11

E12

Schedule A-Part 1 Real EstateOwned ...........cccoiiiiiiininenannn, NONE
Schedule A - Part 2 Real Estate Acquired ..............ccovviiiiinnennns NONE
Schedule A - Part 3 Real Estate Disposed ...............ccoviiinannn. NONE
Schedule B Part 1 - Mortgage Loans Owned ...............ociveinnnnnnn NONE
Schedule B Part 2 - Mortgage Loans Acquired ..............ccovenenenan NONE
Schedule B Part 3 - Mortgage Loans Disposed ...............cocevnvanns NONE
Schedule BA Part 1 - Long-Term Invested Assets Owned ................. NONE
Schedule BA Part 2 - Long-Term Invested Assets Acquired ................ NONE
Schedule BA Part 3 - Long-Term Invested Assets Disposed ............... NONE
Schedule D-Part1LTBondsOwned ..........c.oovviiirinninnnennan NONE
Schedule D - Part 2Sn 1 Prird Stocks Owned ............c.ccoviianens NONE
Schedule D - Part 2 Sn 2 Common Stocks Owned .............cvnvcnnens NONE

EO01-E12
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SCHEDULE D - PART 4

ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 of THE DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR The Year 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

E15

E16

E16

E17

E18

E19

E20

E21

E22

E23

E23

E24

E25

Schedule D - Part 5 LT Bonds/Stocks Acquired/Disp ..............ccueuen NONE
Schedule D-Part@ SN 1 .....cviuiiniiiiiiiiii it iia i NONE
ScheduleD-Part 6SN2........ccovinriiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieinanananss NONE
Schedule DA - Part 1 Short-Term Investments Owned .................... NONE

Schedule DB - Part A Sn 1 Opt/Cap/Floors/Collars/Swaps/Forwards Open .. .. NONE

Schedule DB - Part A Sn 2 Opt/Cap/Floors/Collars/Swaps/Forwards Term. ... NONE

Schedule DB - Part B Sn 1 Futures ContractsOpen ...................... NONE

Schedule DB - Part B Sn 2 Futures Contracts Terminiated ................. NONE

Schedule DB - Part D Sn 1 Counterparty Exposure for Derivative Instruments . NONE

Schedule DB - Part D Sn 2 - Collateral Pledged By Reporting Entity ......... NONE
Schedule DB - Part D Sn 2 - Collateral Pledged To Reporting Entity ......... NONE
Schedule DL - Part 1 - Securities Lending Collateral Assets ................ NONE
Schedule DL - Part 2 - Securities Lending Collateral Assets ................ NONE

E15-E25



ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or Tve DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

1SCHEDULE E-PART1- 2CAS!'I

8 [] 7
Amount of Amount of
Intorost Accrued
Rato of Receivod Decomber 31 of
Deposhory Codo intorest Ouring Yoor Current Yoar Balance *
open dopositories
CARDINAL BANK - GENERAL CHECKING ..... |WASHINGTONDC ... .. 3,013,882 ¢ X X
CARDINAL BANK - MEOCLMS ... cisssvire] WASHINGTON DC jyvsvavinaseibant nmnss ianicrins 4213 XN
CARDINAL BANK - ALLIANCE CLAIMS ......... IWASHINGTONDC ..............oooovovvniinnninns oo, 86,086 X X X|
CARDINAL BANK - MH CLAIMS ; WASHINGTON DC . 330,678 X X )
BANK OF AMERICA - PAYROLL ... . |WASHINGTONDC ..., sigizizin f . 286,360 [X X
0198998 Depositsln .............. 3 depositories that do not exceed the allowable limit in any one depository (See
Instructions) - open depositories ... R R e dd T P e PYPTCT i e i Jave X X X vaviaas K XN
0109909 Totals - Open DePOBHOMEs ..................ocoiiiiiiiiiiniiiiiiiiiiiiiioiiosisbessriissresssrieeesieasieonnes Lo XXX o .. 3,709,068 X X X
0209998 Deposits In ........... 0 dopositories that do not exceed the allowable limif in any one depository (See
Instructions) - 8 MOOE i RETE e s X X X 3 X X X
0209999 Totals - Suspended Depasitories ... Fr e e SR s e apvas sverassa i X X X cvieeneeee XN
0309999 Total Cash On Deposit ............... XXX ... 3,700,968 X X X
0499599 Cash In Company's Office .. . L XXX L XXX XXX L % X X
06599909 Total Cash T NEPEUUH T TpR——rY U % & )| S— 3,709,068 [X X X
TOTALS OF DEPOSITORY BALANCES ON THE LAST DAY OF EACH MONTH DURING THE CURRENT YEAR
1 Janvary ... @ara7ede) e Aprl .. | . 155048177 Juy ... | .. 19,081,622[10. October ... ... 3,923,561
2. February ... (6,606,151))5. May ...............|.......... 18,768,847 | 8. August ........ 18,266,578 | 11. November ... |.... 4,108,320
I March..........|...... (3.269,317) 6. June .............. T 18,058,608 |0. September .......}.......... 3,377,828 ber......|.......... 3,709,068

E26
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ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR 2013 or e DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.

SCHEDULE E - PART 3 - SPECIAL DEPOSITS

2

Purposs of

Doposits For
the Benefit of Al Policyholde

L e R

Deposit

for Line 58 from overflow page ...
Totals {Lines 5801 through 5803
__plug 5898) (Line 58 abave) ...

E28




ANNUAL STATEMENT FOR THe YEAR 2013 or rie DC CHARTERED HEALTH PLAN, INC.
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Exhibit 3

[Chartered Receivership Letterhead]

Date of Determination: ,2014

VIA CERTIFIED MAIL, RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

<MTr. Mrs.> <first name><last name>
<address>

Re: Notice of Determination
POC #

Dear

This Notice of Determination of Claim (“Determination”) concerns your Proof of Claim filed
last year with the Rehabilitator of D.C. Chartered Health Plan, Inc.

The Proof of Claim you submitted has been reviewed. Your claim filed <date of POC> has been
<accepted rejected> in the amount of <amount of POC> and as a class (_) priority for the
following reasons:

<reasons>

If you disagree with this Determination, your objection(s) on the enclosed objection form must
be filed with the Special Deputy Rehabilitator at the following address within 60 days from the
date of this Determination:

Attn: Objection to Determination
Special Deputy Rehabilitator
[Insert Address]

If you choose to file an objection, and the Special Deputy Rehabilitator does not alter the
Determination as a result of the objection, you will at that time be advised of further appeal
procedures available in court.

If no objection is received by the Special Deputy Rehabilitator within 60 days from the date of
this Determination, you may not further object to the Determination.




Please note that the above determination of your claim amount is not a guarantee of payment.
Payments are subject to the availability of funds and will be made in accordance with the court-
approved Reorganization Plan in the following priority order:

Class 1 The costs and expenses of administration during rehabilitation.

Class 2 Claims of enrollees’ or enrollees’ beneficiaries.

Class 3 Claims of providers who are obligated by law or agreement to hold
enrollees harmless from liability for services pursuant to and covered by
Chartered.

Class 4 Claims of the federal or any state or local government.

Class 5 Reasonable compensation to employees.

Class 6 Claims of general creditors.

Class 7 Claims filed late and any other claims other than claims falling within
Classes 8 and 9.

Class 8 Surplus or contribution notes, or similar obligations.

Class 9 Claims or shareholders or other owners in their capacity as shareholders.

Complete information regarding Chartered’s rehabilitation is available at http://disb.dc.gov/
node/344592.

Please verify that the name and address above are still correct. Remember you must advise the
Special Deputy Rehabilitator of any change of address.

Daniel L. Watkins
Special Deputy Rehabilitator

dms.us.53752742.02




EXHIBIT 4



INVOICE #

11916
38001360
38001359
13954
2496021
2519106

42-45
1554522

8058

NINTH SUBMISSION FOR /N-CAMERA REVIEW _

~ PERIOD
ENDING NAME _ _ FEES _EXPENSES ~ TOTAL
~ Through January 31, 2014
1/31/2014 Daniel L. Watkins $ 21,975.00 $1,193.87 $ 23,168.87
1/31/2014 Faegre Baker Daniels $ 90,172.00 $4,571.10 $ 94,743.10
1/31/2014 Faegre Baker Daniels $ 8,556.50 $ 8,556.50
1/31/2014 Scribner Hall $ 17,500.00 $ 17,500.00
11/30/2013 Reed Smith $ 390.00 § 390.00
1/31/2014 Reed Smith $ 2,183.00 $ 0.45 $ 2,183.45
1/31/2014 Francis Smith, Esquire PLLC $ 925.00 $ 925.00
1/31/2014 Troutman Sanders LLP $ 5,723.00 $§ 290.55 $ 6,013.55
$153,480.47
DH Lloyd & Associates $ 30,106.00 $ 30,106.00



